TABLE OF CONTENTS

	Boxes
BIOGRAPHICAL MATERIAL	1-5
PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS	6-27
Reston Publications	6-23
Periodical Articles	6
Prelude to Victory	7
Walter <u>Lippmann and His Times</u> (co-editor)	7
Artillery of the Press	7 7 7
Sketches in the Sand	
Washington	8
Deadline	8-23
Drafts	8-16
Editorial and research correspondence	17
Reader mail	17-19
Subject File for Deadline	19-23
Publications about Reston	23
General Publications and Writings	23-27
CORRESPONDENCE	27-36
General Correspondence	27-32
Individual Correspondence	32-36
THE NEW YORK TIMES	36-40
Administrative	36-39
Reston Clerks	39-40
SUBJECT FILES	40-96
China Trip	41-44
Columns	44
Column clippings	44-50
Confidential Memoranda	50
Foundations, Organizations, and Institutions	52-54
Interview Notes and Transcripts	55-57
Note Pads	58-59
Reader Mail	60-83
Individual column mail	60-64
General mail	65-83
Speeches and Travel	84-94
Television and Radio Appearances	94-95
WORKING FILES	96-134
VINEYARD GAZETTE	134-136
PHOTOGRAPHS	137-138
AUDIO VISUAL MATERIALS	139-140
OVERSIZE MATERIAL	141-142
SIGNIFICANT CORRESPONDENTS	143-151
OVERSIZE DIPLOMAS, CERTIFICATES, AND PHOTOGRAPHS	152-154

26/20/120 ii

BIOGRAPHICAL NOTE

November 3,	1909	James Barrett Reston born in Clydesbank, Scotland to Johanna Irving and James Reston
	1920	Moved to Dayton, Ohio
	1932	Earned B. S. in journalism at University of Illinois
	1932-33	Reporter at Springfield, Ohio Daily News
	1933	Worked in publicity department at Ohio State University
	1934	Publicity director for Cincinnati baseball club
	1934-37	Associated Press reporter in New York City
	1935	Married Sarah Jane Fulton
	1937-39	Associate Press reporter in London
	1939-41	New York Times reporter, London bureau
	1941-89	New York Times reporter, Washington bureau
	1945	Awarded Pulitzer Prize for reporting on Dumbarton Oaks
	1953-64	Chief Washington correspondent, New York Times
	1957	Awarded Pulitzer Prize for national reporting
	1964-68	Associate editor, New York Times
	1968-69	Executive editor, New York Times
	1968-91	Co-publisher, Vineyard Gazette, Martha's Vineyard, Massachusetts
	1969-74	Vice president, New York Times
	1974-89	Columnist, New York Times
	1995	Died in Washington, D. C.

James Barrett Reston, along with such writers as Eric Sevareid, Joseph Alsop, and Walter Lippmann, had a tremendous influence on shaping twentieth-century American journalism. After graduating from the University of Illinois, Reston worked in publicity and reporting before taking a job with the Associated Press. In 1937, he went to London to cover news and sports for the A. P. During this assignment, Reston met Arthur Hays Sulzberger, the publisher of The New York Times. Soon after their encounter, Reston began work at the Times's London bureau, and he continued his relationship with the paper until his death more than fifty years later. His specialties included political and international reporting, topics upon which he commented extensively first as a reporter and later as a columnist at the paper's Washington bureau. In addition to his duties as a writer, Reston served as the chief Washington correspondent from 1953 until 1964, and also worked as associated editor (1964-68), executive editor (1968-69), and vice president (1969-74). The best source on Reston's life is his 1991 autobiography, Deadline. The papers contain extensive manuscript drafts of this book.

¹ James B. Reston, <u>Deadline: A Memoir</u> (New York: Random House, 1991).

26/20/120 iii

COLLECTION OVERVIEW

The Table of Contents for the Reston finding aid uses a functional arrangement to organize the material. While he was chief of the Washington bureau, Reston started the practice of hiring a year-long intern to act as his assistant; one of the intern's jobs was to maintain Reston's files. There is a list of the names and tenure of these interns following the Collection Overview. While this system of changing assistants worked well for the interns and Reston, it also meant that these files would exhibit a wide variety of strategies for such tasks as arranging research notes, filing correspondence, and drafting memorandums. As a result, the Reston papers had a haphazard arrangement at best, as indicated by the inventory notes taken by Reston intern Amy Wallace during her "Washington project" (see "James B. Reston--Washington project, 1984" in SUBJECT FILE, Box 84).

For most of the collection, the University Archives arranged the files into nine functional categories or sub-series, devised after carefully examining the papers. The Table of Contents shows the breakdown of these categories and sub-categories. Processing allowed the Archives staff to identify several complete file sequences, which were placed within the WORKING FILES sub-series. Since the arrangement of these files does represent an organization created and maintained by Reston and his clerks, the archives has maintained them as separate sequences even when they have overlapping dates or exhibit wide gaps in chronological coverage.

The BIOGRAPHICAL MATERIAL sub-series holds material relating to Reston's life and achievements. The largest group of documents in this category consists of material relating to awards and honorary degrees conferred upon Reston. This sub-series also contains personal correspondence and material related to Reston's decision to retire in 1989.

PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS holds material relating to Reston's writing outside of the New York Times. It contains three major divisions. The first covers publications by Reston, both in periodical and book form. The largest amount of material consists of drafts and correspondence regarding <u>Deadline</u>, Reston's 1991 memoir. The second division contains periodical pieces about Reston and his role as a journalist, while the third major division contains publications and articles that he collected within his personal papers.

The University Archives divided Reston's CORRESPONDENCE into three different areas: General Correspondence, Individual Correspondence, and Reader Mail. The Correspondence category contains General Correspondence, which holds letters filed alphabetically within omnibus folders, and Individual Correspondence, which holds folders established for separate correspondents. Most of the correspondents represented in this section worked as Reston's colleagues at the Times, though government officials and other journalists are also represented. The third major area of correspondence contains correspondence from readers. The SUBJECT FILE contains the Reader Mail sub-category, which holds the correspondence from both famous individuals and members of the general public, as well as Reston's typed replies to these readers.

The <u>NEW YORK TIMES</u> category comprises two major areas related to the newspapers. First, the Administrative sub-category holds all the material regarding the paper's internal operations and administrative decisions, including information regarding printers' strikes and the 1971 decision to publish the Pentagon Papers. As chief Washington correspondent, associate editor, executive editor, and then vice president for the <u>Times</u> in the years from 1953 to 1974, Reston's work involved him both in the production and analysis of news and the management of the paper as a business enterprise. Reston Clerks, the second sub-category, covers Reston's contribution to the newspaper's staffing practices. It includes applications for clerkships and correspondence with interns both during and after their tenure with Reston.

The SUBJECT FILES cover 57 boxes and represents the largest single category of the papers. It

26/20/120 iv

contains the working and permanent files that Reston and his clerks created and maintained, often for research purposes, on important political and journalistic leaders, crucial events, and influential organizations. In addition, these files contain a number of sub-categories. There is an extensive file of research and interview notes and information concerning James and Sally Reston's 1971 trip to China, including his hospital stay and interview of Chou En-Lai. Columns and Column Clippings contain Reston's working drafts and notes on his journalism pieces, as well as an extensive collection of his pieces from the <u>Times</u>, clipped and saved by successive clerks.

The Foundations, Organizations, and Institutions sub-category contains files on the variety of organizations and institutions with which Reston became involved. Several of the more important were the Jean Monnet Foundation, dedicated to realizing the Frenchman's dream of a unified Europe; the <u>World Book</u>, to which Reston contributed an article on U. S. politics for its annual yearbook; and the Pulitzer Prize committee, upon which Reston served several times during his career.

Interview Notes and Transcripts contains the unedited typescripts of conversations that Reston held with important political and social leaders, both in the U. S. and abroad. These included Israeli Prime Minister Golda Meir, then-Georgia Governor Jimmy Carter, and Yugoslav President Tito. While the transcripts contain little information that cannot be found in published accounts, they provide a window into Reston's practices as a reporter and interviewer.

The archives has divided the Reader Mail into two distinct groups. The first contains files relating to specific columns that Reston wrote. In particular, one 1971 column on Vice President Spiro Agnew generated so many responses that Reston drafted three different form letters to send to his readers. The General Reader Mail contains large groups of letters filed chronologically, often with a copy of Reston's reply attached.

Reston's enormous popularity and success as a journalist made him a sought-after public speaker. Speeches and Travel holds the documents and speech drafts that Reston wrote and delivered in his years as a public speaker. This group also contains material relating to Reston's trips abroad, both for journalistic reasons and for personal relaxation. Television and Radio Appearances contains material related to Reston's talks, interviews, and relations with the broadcast media.

The WORKING FILES category is the second-largest group of documents in the papers. This group holds those file sequences established by Reston interns that the Archives could recreate. Though some sequences clearly overlap, and all the sequences contain material from the other functional categories, the Archives has maintained them here as Reston and his clerks established them. Their contents are predominantly source material for research purposes, though they also hold correspondence, reports, interview transcripts, speechs, and memoranda. They are arranged alphabetically within broad, and often overlapping, chronological sequences.

The *VINEYARD GAZETTE* files relate to Reston's friendship with Henry Beetle Hough of Edgartown, Massachusetts (Martha's Vineyard) and Reston's assumption of ownership and direction of the newspaper from Hough.

PHOTOGRAPHS include 35mm snapshots taken by James and Sally Reston during trips as well as professional shots taken by *New York Times* and other newspaper photographers documenting places visited and major career events, his public appearances, awards, and honorary degrees.

AUDIOVISUAL MATERIALS include audiotape recordings of interviews conducted by Reston, telephone calls with governmental officials, government news events, and a visit with Reston's mother containing family recollections.

26/20/120 v

A final two boxes in the collection contains OVERSIZED MATERIAL from throughout the categories. Among these papers are copies of the Dumbarton Oaks proposals, the publication of which earned Reston his first Pulitzer Prize, as well as material on the foundation of the United Nations.

The University Archives acknowledges the significant accomplishment of graduate assistant Andrew Nolan in the original arrangement of the collection and development of this finding aid in 1996-98 and of John Franch in its expansion and revision in 1999-2000.

26/20/120 vi

RESTON'S CLERKS

Jonathan Yardley Christopher Willoughby Donald E. Graham Steven V. Roberts Craig R. Whitney Iver Peterson David K. Shipler James P. Sterba Linda Greenhouse Rick Edmonds William Hamilton Steven Rattner David W. Dunlap Matthew L. Wald John Hough, Jr. James Brooke Nis Kildegaard Philip Shenon Sam Howe Verhovek Eric Schmitt Amy Wallace James Newton Hilary Stout Jack Steinberg Richard Coe	1961-62 1962-63 1963 1964-65 1965-66 1966-67 1967-68 1968-69 1969-70 1973-74 1974-75 1975-76 1976-77 1977-78 1978-79 1980-81 1981-82 1982-83 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-88 1988-89 1989-90
Stewart Yerten	1989-90 1991

Alumni Association

Alumni

James B. Reston Papers

Box 1:

BIOGRAPHICAL MATERIAL

1982--Weekly File

Addresses

Appointment book, 1981

Autograph request, 1990

Awards

Awards (4 folders), 1951-55, 1959, 1969, 1980, 1982, 1987

New York Public Library Bernstein Award, 1988

Boston College, Doctor of Laws, 1964

Raymond Clapper Award, 1955

St. Bonaventure Considine Award

University of Dayton, honorary degree, 1987

University of Glasgow, honorary degree (4 folders), 1983

Franklin D. Roosevelt Freedom of Speech Medal, 1991

Kenyon College, Doctor of Humane Letters, 1962

Medal of Liberty (3 folders), 1986

Miami University, honorary degree, 1977

University of Missouri Award for Distinguished Service, 1961

Overseas Press Club Award, 1955

Polk Award (2 folders), 1954

Sigma Delta Chi Award, 1959

Tufts University resolution of gratitude, 1979

Box 2:

BIOGRAPHICAL MATERIAL

Yale honorary degree, 1977

John Peter Zenger Award, 1963

Henry Beston, *The Outermost House*--reactions of James B. and Sally F. Reston, May, 1977 Correspondence

Almeida Theatre, 1989

General, 1989

Personal (5 folders), 1927, 1940, 1971, 1978-84, 1986-87, 1989-94

Eulogy for Orville Dryfoos, 1963

Interview of Reston by John Foster Dulles Oral History Project, June 23, 1965

Typed transcript of the interview as corrected and approved by Reston.

Invitations and Requests (2 folders), 1987-1993

"Journal/Notes," 1953-55, 1977, 1985

Personal notes written by and documents collected by Reston, including a 1953 interview of Lloyd Cutler.

Leeds Church Easter program, March 31, 1991

Marriage Service booklet--no entries

Memorial booklet for James B. Reston, 1995

New York Herald-Tribune job offer, marked "private and confidential," 1956

Notebooks (2 folders)

Working notes and memoranda written by Reston.

Box 3:

BIOGRAPHICAL MATERIAL

Notes on the nature of the news, 1964

Notes on Journalism, 1966

Mary Jo O'Brien, spouse of son Richard Reston, 1965

Pascuala Olguin--Visa application, 1973-74, 1977

Personal

Awards, correspondence, and clippings, 1987, 1989, 1991-92

Business cards, speech notes, 1991

Correspondence and clippings concerning foundations and awards, 1979, 1990, 1992-93

Notes, cartoons, and clippings concerning Reston, 1983

Personal (5 folders), 1960, 1964-68, 1986, 1990

Promotions

Times Associate Editor, 1964, 1966

Times Executive Editor, 1968

James B. Reston

Biographies, 1965, 1971-73, 1976, 1980, 1984

Box 4:

BIOGRAPHICAL MATERIAL

Diary entries (2 folders), 1942-43, 1945, 1947, 1950, 1954, 1978, 1987

Reston clerk Amy Wallace collected Reston's diary entries from the 1940s and 1950s. The entries concern politics most often, though this material also contains some personal letters to Reston's sons, genealogical material concerning the Reston family, and expense account statements. Several documents that Wallace refers to are missing, including a 1964 letter to *Washington Post* publisher Kay Graham and photographs of Reston's 1965 Vietnam airplane crash.

Katherine and Philip Graham, 1948, 1959, 1991

Includes details of job offer made to Reston by *The Washington Post*.

Diary entries, 1954, 1957, 1978

Reston Papers, 1961, 1963, 1967

Reston weekly schedules, 1983-87

Passports, 1934-86

China Press Card, 1971.

Reston family correspondence, June 23, 1991

Telephone "Rolodex," ca. 1955

Sally Fulton Reston, 1970-77

Reston, Va. Times and Fauquier Democrat, 1970, 1986

Box 5:

BIOGRAPHICAL MATERIAL

Retirement (2 folders), 1987-88, 1991

Retirement clippings, 1989

Retirement correspondence (6 folders), 1987-90

Retirement lectures, 1988-89

Arthur Hays Sulzberger--Tribute, 1968

Iphigene Ochs Sulzberger--Memorial booklet, 1990

Telephone lists (2 folders)

Vietnam, 1967

Includes a personal note that Reston wrote to John Chapin of the National Cathedral concerning the Vietnam War.

Yamagata Newspaper Group--Promotional brochure, 1991

Box 6:

PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS

Reston Publications

Periodical Articles

Associated Press--London dispatches and "A New Yorker at Large" (2 folders), 1935, 1937

Article about John Foster Dulles, 1948

Life article about Sen. Arthur Vandenberg, 1948

Publications concerning Vandenberg, 1948, 1952

Book introduction requests--declined, 1953-54

Book requests--declined, 1954, 1958, 1961-62, 1964

Colombia, South America--Tour "Letter," 1954

Includes a typed manuscript with Reston's penciled corrections, though there is nothing to indicate whether it was published.

Preface to The World at Home, by Anne O'Hare McCormick, 1956

"So We Sent Our Son to College," Saturday Evening Post, 1956

"How to Find the Issue," Woman's Home Companion, 1956

"How to Survive a Presidential Election," 1956

"Detour to Moscow," Saturday Evening Post, 1958

Reprint permissions, 1960-64, 1967

"The Press, the President, and Foreign Policy," Foreign Affairs, July, 1966

Letters about magazine pieces, 1966, 1968

Reader's Digest reprints of Reston articles, 1966

Reston review of *A Pride of Prejudices* by Vermont Royster, *Wall Street Journal* editor, for *The New York Times Book Review*, 1967

"Cuban Diary: Bringing Up Castro's 'New Man," August 13, 1967

Election handbook, 1967

Typed manuscript labeled, "Introduction, Political Handbook, 1968."

Quote from Reston for publicizing *Anything But the Truth*, by William McGaffin and Erwin Knoll, 1968

"Arthur Vandenberg," Michigan Quarterly Review, 1969

Walter Lippmann appreciation, ca. 1974

"Notes on the Press," Nieman Reports, 1975

Reston review of *Public Persons*, by Walter Lippmann, for *The New Republic*, March 12, 1977

"Kodansha Publish"--Reston's contribution to *Preparing for the New Era of Internationalized Business*, Japanese book published by Kodansha International, 1981

"Reputation and the Modern Journalistic Imperative," Berkeley speech and *California Law Review* manuscript (3 folders), 1986

Box 7:

PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS

Reston Publications

Periodical Articles

Introduction to *The Making of the President: 1960*, by T. H. White (2 folders), 1987 "A Persistent American Yearning," *The New York Times Magazine*, June 16, 1991

Prelude to Victory

Business correspondence, 1942, 1945

General correspondence, 1942

Letters regarding *Prelude to Victory*, 1942

Prelude to Victory reviews (3 folders), 1942-43

Walter Lippmann and His Times (co-editor with Marquis Childs)

Harcourt, Brace & Co.--Contracts, 1959

Artillery of the Press

Artillery of the Press, 1967-68

Includes editorial correspondence, reviews, galleys and insertions, reader mail, and

26/20/120 4

book jacket. Artillery of the Press draft, 1966 Artillery of the Press--Reviews, 1967

Sketches in the Sand

Sketches in the Sand, 1948, 1956, 1966-67

Includes editorial correspondence, clipped columns, and reader mail. *Sketches*--Reviews, 1967-68

Box 8:

PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS

Reston Publications

Washington

Kirkus Reviews review of Washington, 1986

Sketches II (Washington), 1967, 1984-86

Includes contract, column lists, and editorial correspondence.

Washington (McMillan, 1986), 1986-87

Includes editorial correspondence regarding Reston's memoirs and the Japanese edition of *Washington*, column lists, and reviews.

Deadline

Drafts

Manuscript draft, 1980, 1988-89

Bits and Pieces, False Starts

Part one: Introduction, Scottish Boyhood Part two: Dayton, Illinois, Sally, First Jobs

Part three: London '37, Sports/Foreign Office, Blitz

Part four: Washington--1941, Persian Corridor, Moscow--1943, Executive New York

The Ten Presidents, How They Evaded the Truth, Advisers-Good and Bad

Portraits: Kennedys, Monnet, Vandenberg, Eisenhower

Manuscript draft, April-June 1989

Table of Contents and Reflections

London

Washington--1941

Search for Peace

The Unhappy Sixties

The Kennedys

Lyndon Johnson

Summing Up--Luck

Deadline appendices

Box 9:

PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS

Reston Publications

Deadline

Drafts

Manuscript draft, June-December 1989

Early Days--Bureau Chief

Ike--Executive Editor

Why Vietnam?--Fiery Run

Reston owned a cabin in Fiery Run, Virginia.

Reagan and The Eights--Winners and Losers

General chapter drafts

Box 10:

Chapter drafts, November 1989-January 1990 Reflections (3 folders), 1989-90 A Scottish Boyhood (2 folders) Tales from the Kitchen (2 folders), 1989-90 Arthur Krock: The Kentucky Gentleman, 1990 The Forties: The Search for Peace, 1989 Dean Acheson and Arthur Vandenberg, 1989 Felix Frankfurter, 1989 Jean Monnet Ike Eisenhower, 1990 Bureau Chief, 1989 John Foster Dulles, 1989 Niftie Woodley, 1989-90 Fiery Run The Unhappy Sixties, 1990 Why Vietnam? (2 folders) The Government and the Press (2 folders), 1989-90 The *Times* and National Security, 1990 **PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS Reston Publications** Deadline **Drafts** Death in the Family, 1989 Arthur Ochs (Punch) Sulzberger, 1989 Executive Editor, 1989 The Vineyard Gazette, 1989 Henry Beetle Hough (2 folders), 1990 The Decline of the Giants (2 folders), 1989 Morality and Security (2 folders), 1989-90 The Folks Next Door The 1970s--Nixon and the '70s, Henry Kissinger, Jimmy Carter, 1989-90 Jimmy Carter, 1989 Ronald Reagan (2 folders), 1989-90 Summing Up (3 folders) 1990 "Whither the Press?", 1990 Retirement and Reflection, 1990 General chapter drafts (2 folders), 1989-90 The Critical Years Do the People Know Best? Adlai Stevenson Bureau Chief Shake, Rattle and Roll The Forties: Search for Peace The Element of Luck Retirement Deleted chapter drafts Catledge memo, 1989 Concerns a 1963 memo from Reston to Managing Editor Turner Catledge regarding the state of the *Times* following the 1963 New York newspaper strike. Epilogue, 1989

Summing up--Luck, 1990

Unfinished Business (2 folders), 1989

Revised chapter drafts, undated but not before January, 1990

Deadline foreword and Part 1: A Scottish Boyhood

Part 2: New Boy, New World The Thirties: Sally Fulton The Depression Thirties New York--1934-37

The Tragic Years: London--1937-40

Fragment of The Tragic Years: London--1937-40

War

The Battle of Britain Washington--1941 The London Embassy Moscow--1943

Detour to Moscow--1943 The "Spy" on the 14th Floor The Gentleman from Kentucky

Dean Acheson Vandenberg

The Night Churchill Came to Dinner

Box 11:

PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS

Reston Publications

Deadline
Drafts

America at Mid-Century McCarthy and the *Times* The Oppenheimer Case John Foster Dulles Yalta and the *Times* Family Affairs

The Unhappy Sixties: Assorted Disasters The Kennedys: Triumph and Tragedy

Lyndon Johnson

The Times and National Security

Death and Change

Arthur Ochs (Punch) Sulzberger

Executive Editor Henry Beetle Hough

Israel and the Dominion of Fear

Nixon and the Seventies

Henry Kissinger Jimmy Carter

The Fantastic Eighties

Chapter drafts and general material

Fiery Run, 1989

Finished chapters, 1989

Family Affairs, 1989-90

Galleys with corrections (photocopies), not before 1991

Kennedy, 1990

Notes and Deadline material, including September, 1989 Table of Contents,

transcript of interview with Israeli Prime Minister Golda Meir, and Clifton Daniel talk on "The Press and National Security," 1966, 1989

Preface to Japanese edition (2 folders)

Revised chapter drafts with comments

Chapter drafts and general material

World War II chapter drafts, 1989-90

Box 12:

PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS

Reston Publications

Deadline

Drafts

General chapter drafts (9 folders), 1988-90

Scattered chapter drafts from *Deadline*. Most of this material came from Reston's study and lacked labels and folders. Many of the individual chapters have titles and draft dates, but it was not possible to determine whether they were parts of larger manuscript drafts.

Box 13:

General chapter drafts (9 folders), 1988-90

Box 14:

General chapter drafts (12 folders), 1988-90

Box 15:

General chapter drafts (10 folders), 1988-90

Notes (3 folders), 1981, 1985-85, 1988-90

Typed and handwritten notes that Reston compiled for his memoirs.

Box 16:

Notes (17 folders), 1981, 1985-85, 1988-90

Box 17:

PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS

Reston Publications

Deadline

Editorial and research correspondence

Russell Baker, 1991

Book--Morton Janklow (Reston's literary agent), 1988-89

Book outline, correspondence, 1989

Deadline editorial correspondence (2 folders), 1989, 1992

Correspondence between Reston and Random House editors, especially Kate Medina, regarding drafts and editorial changes to *Deadline*.

Alexander Fursenko, 1995

Future corrections, 1961, 1991

F. Y. I., 1972, 1989

General comments, labeled "Read first," 1990-91

Jim Goodale, 1991

Information requests, 1989-91

John F. Kennedy Library--Material concerning Reston, 1961-63, 1989

William Maxwell, 1991

Kate Medina (editor at Random House), Jonathan Yardley, 1990-91

Box 18:

Box 19:

Box 20:

Kate Medina editorial comments to Reston, 1989-90 Random House--editorial correspondence, 1989, 1991 Random House--Copy edits and photographs, 1991 Jack Steinberg (Reston clerk)--Comments on *Deadline* draft, 1989 Peter Tauber, 1991 Reader Mail (4 folders), 1991-92 PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS **Reston Publications** Deadline Reader mail (11 folders), 1991-93 Reader mail (2 folders), 1994-95 Reviews (4 folders), 1991-1993 Subject File for *Deadline* Baseball, 1968, 1970 Bay of Pigs, ca. 1961 Book, 1981, 1985 Book--'70s Book research, ca. 1943 Photoreproductions of Reston columns from London during World War II. Campuses in Upheaval, 1968-70 China (2 folders), 1971-72 Chronology, 1957 CIA/National Security, 1947-48, 1954, 1961, 1976, 1980-81, 1989 Civil Rights, 1963, 1968 Columns, 1935, 1966, 1990 Critique, 1948-50, 1952 Cuba, 1961-62 Charles De Gaulle, 1969 Deadline title search, 1989 Documents, 1956, 1962 Michael Dukakis, 1973, 1989 **PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS Reston Publications** Deadline Subject File for *Deadline* Gerald Ford, 1948, 1974-75 General clippings for *Deadline*, 1986 Sydney Gruson Henry Beetle Hough, 1986 University of Illinois, 1956, 1994 Interviews for memoirs, 1985-86 Lyndon B. Johnson, 1961, 1963, 1967 Clayton Knowles and Eastland Senate Subcommittee on Internal Security, 1956 Concerns Knowles's appearance before the Senate committee investigating

communism in the U. S. Photoreproduction of *Times* story and editorial.

Korea and Vietnam Trip, 1953

> Arthur Krock, 1953 Latin America, 1967 Anthony Lewis--Column on Reagan, 1990 Sen. Joseph McCarthy-Sec. of the Army Robert Stevens Controversy, 1954 Jan Masaryk, Czechoslavakian prime minister, 1948 Memoirs, 1987 Memoirs--Annual report speech, 1969 Concerns the *Times* role in events during 1968. Memoirs--Hubert Humphrey, 1968 Memoirs--Print media in transition, 1987 Memoirs--Pulitzer Prize 50th Anniversary, draft speech Memoirs--Al Shuster, Los Angeles Times, and WWII, 1983 Memoirs--Syracuse speech, 1984 Memoirs--*Times*, 1968 Memoirs--Times, 1982 status, 1982 Contains Reston letter assessing the *Times* in 1982, a commencement speech delivered by Chris Lydon, and a 1982 memo concerning background sources. Memoirs--Times, Russell Baker, 1982 Memoirs--*Times* purpose, Greenbrier conference, 1964 The New York Times, 1968, 1983 Nixon and the '70s, 1968, 1970 Outline and column clippings, 1965, 1967, 1984, 1988-89 Pentagon Papers, 1971-72 Memoir file list Includes the two lists of subject file folders prepared by one of Reston's clerks. The lists are labelled "Permanent Files" and "Working Files," but not all of the folders are extant. Permanent Files 1980s, 1988-89 Dean Acheson, 1946 America--1951

America and the World, 1951

American Scene--80s, 1987

Book Notes, I and II, 1985

Box 21:

PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS

Reston Publications

Deadline

Subject File for *Deadline*

Campaign 1988, 1987

Jimmy Carter, between 1977 and 1981

Winston Churchill, 1988

China--1971

Cold War, 1951, 1987-88

Alistair Cooke, 1987

Diary, 1947, 1950

Dwight Eisenhower, 1955

Golf

Gridiron Club, 1988

David Halberstam, 1979

Japan--1971

Lyndon Johnson, 1988

Nikita Khrushchev, 1957, 1971

Box 22

Aleksei Kosygin, ca. 1965 Liberalism '80s, 1988 London, 1934-40 McCarthyism, 1956 Joseph McCarthy (2 folders), 1950-51, 1953-54, 1957 Porter McKeever, 1988 Marshall Plan, 1987 Memos--Jack Steinberg, Reston clerk, 1988 Leonard Miall, BBC Washington correspondent, 1982, 1988 Vyacheslav Molotov, Soviet foreign minister, 1986 Moscow Trip--1965 Moscow NATO, 1949 National Service, 1944 Newspapers "New Yorker at Large," 1935 Reston wrote this column while he worked for the Associated Press. New York Times, 1955 Paul Nitze, 1986-87 Reagan Legacy I, 1987-89 Reagan and Politics, 1981, 1987-89 **PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS Reston Publications** Deadline Subject File for Deadline Donald Regan, 1988 Reston biography, 1953 Sally Reston, 1974 Anwar Sadat, 1970, 1978 Scotland, ca. 1988 George Shultz, 1987 Speeches General 1945 Overlaps with "James B. Reston--Diary Entries" in the BIOGRAPHICAL MATERIAL sub-series. Includes: "Principles and Politics," September 15, 1945; "American Labor and Politics," September 15, 1945; "Left and Right," October 10, 1945; and "The Tyranny of Deadlines," June, 1945. It also holds "Drought and Deluge," "The State Department," "Birthdays," and "Prejudices and Principles," all labeled "part of 1945 series." Keynote address for the University of Cincinnati George L. Strike Journalism Program, delivered on October 12, 1988 Joseph Stalin, 1952 Arthur Hays Sulzberger, 1955-62 United Nations, 1950 Arthur Vandenberg, 1952 Vienna, 1979 Washington--1943 World War II, 1939-40, 1942-45 Politics chapter, 1990

Power and politics, 1966, 1968, 1972, 1974-75, 1980, 1984

Box 23:

"The Presidents--Jimmy Carter," 1976-78 "The Presidents--Gerald Ford," 1975 "The Presidents--Richard Nixon," 1966-69, 1973-74 "The Press," 1971-72 Random thoughts, 1970-71 "Reston This," Reston column in Springfield, Ohio, Daily News (2 folders), 1933 Retirement columns, 1989 Abe Rosenthal, 1963 Rosenthal, Wicker, and Frankel promotions, 1968 Schedules, 1988 Sports and politics, 1936, 1966-67, 1969-71, 1973 Joseph Stalin--Reply, 1952 "Stories about people you cite in the book" (Deadline), 1946-47, 1952, 1954-55, 1964, 1977, 1984 Stories for book, 1945, 1947, 1950, 1954, 1968-69, 1971-72, 1974, 1982, 1985-86, 1989 Student protest, 1969 PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS **Reston Publications** Deadline Subject File for *Deadline* Arthur Hays Sulzberger--Job negotiations, 1942, 1944, 1946-47 Arthur Hays Sulzberger--Other material, 1947, 1953, 1958-59 Travel, 1990 U. S. and the Soviet Union, 1968-69, 1982 U. S. and the world--Latin America, 1968-70, 1974, 1984 U. S. and the world--Soviet Union and eastern Europe, 1968, 1970, 1977 Vietnam, 1967 "Vietnam--1962-65," 1962-65 "Vietnam--1966-69," 1966-69 "Vietnam--1970s," 1965, 1970-72 Washington Bureau--The New York Times, 1962, 1972 Watergate, 1973-74, 1989 Tom Wicker and Jimmy Greenfield, 1968 Working Files Adenauer Questions, 1955 Kennedy Library, 1962 Letter to editor of *The New York Times* by James B. Reston, June 26, 1962 Marked, "Not published." Mexico Interviews, 1961-62, 1974, 1984, 1988 NYU incident, 1968 World War II changes PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS Publications about Reston Articles about Reston (4 folders), 1942, 1952, 1962, 1966, 1972-74, 1976-77, 1980, 1982, 1986-87, 1991-92 See also WORKING FILES 1976-81, "Re: James B. Reston" Pieces on Reston, 1972, 1995 Stories mentioning Reston, 1940, 1949, 1960, 1969, 1972, 1976

Word Business--Interview with Reston, 1968

General Publications and Papers

Published writings gathered by Reston and his clerks for use in his writing and memoirs. *Activities of the UN in the Field of Human Rights*, 1954

"America: Experiment or Reality?" Arthur Schlesinger Jr., 1977

"The American Media System and its Commercial Culture," Leo Bogart, 1991

"Analysis of the Washington Bureau of the New York Times," American University Master's Thesis by Ruth Armstrong, 1969

"Behind the News that Was Fit to Print: Arthur Krock and the New Deal," Yale University Senior Thesis by Ruth Marcus

"The Energy Consumer," 1980-81

"Expanding the Public's Right to Know," John J. Watkins, 1990

"Felix Frankfurter: Reminiscences and Reflections," Paul A. Freund, 1982

Box 24:

PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS

General Publications and Papers

Foreign Affairs papers

Undated, typed manuscripts, possibly for the journal Foreign Affairs, including:

"The Sino-Soviet Conflict and the West," Harold C. Hinton

"The Sino-Soviet Conflict and the West: The Soviet Aspect," Richard Lowenthal

"Detente: Effects on the Alliance," Charles Burton Marshall

"Relaxation of East-West Tension and its Effect upon the West," Kenneth Younger

"Central Europe in the Context of Changing East-West Relations: The Policy of Detente and Movement and Its Effects," Alfons Dalma

"Changing East-West Relations and the Unity of the West: The Road to Stability in Central Europe," James E. King, Jr.

"De Gaulle's Designs for Europe and the West," Jean Baptiste Duroselle

"Design for the West," Laurence W. Martin

"Prospects and Designs for the West," Jacques Freymond

"Free Expression and the American Public," 1991

General clippings--*The New York Times*; the Sarasota, Florida *News*; and *The New York Review of Books*, 1952, 1958, 1991

General clippings (9 folders), 1953-54, 1961, 1976, 1979, 1981-82, 1984-92, 1994

Box 25.

PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS

General Publications and Papers

General clippings and publications, 1969-72

General publications (4 folders), 1978, 1981-84, 1986-87, 1989, 1991-92, 1994

"Germany and Berlin: An Analysis of the 1959 Geneva Conference"

"Hiroshima in Retrospect: The Questions that Linger," 1993

"Historical Front Pages Reporting Presidential Elections," *The New York Times* College and School Service, 1980

"Journalists and the Marshall Plan: Three Case Studies of the Press and its Role in U. S. Foreign Policy Making," Yale University Senior Thesis by Stuart C. West, 1992

Kennedy book--unpublished, 1963

Literary Cavalcade article, 1993

"Miscellaneous articles," 1952, 1954, 1963, 1968-70, 1979

"Moscow Diary," unpublished typescript of trip by Reston and Arthur Hays Sulzberger, 1943

Box 26:

PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS

General Publications and Papers

"Multi-gigaton Words," column by Russell Baker

The New Leader, 1981

The New Yorker, 1968, 1993

Non Solus, publication of the University of Illinois Library Friends, 1981

"The Nuclear Dilemma: A Christian Search for Understanding," 1987

Paper on Dr. Zhivago

"Power and Politics in George Bush's Washington," Kamber Group, 1989

"The Power of the Media and the Evolution of Democracy," Bernard S. Redmont, 1987

"The Press, Conservatism, and Politics," William F. Buckley, Jr., 1995

Ouest, 1960

"Report of the President's Commission on Strategic Forces, 1983

Reporter Magazine, 1948

"Reykjavik and Revelations: A Turn of the Tide?" James Schlesinger, 1987

The Story of The New York Times, Meyer Berger

"The Tasks of Leadership," John W. Gardner, 1986

A Time for Choices, 1991

Times Talk (2 folders), 1993-94

Times Talk clip on Russell Baker, 1979

"Tito's Yugoslavia," 1953

"Toward International Behavior Appropriate to a Nuclear Age," 1961-62

"Turning Point Toward Peace," 1955

U. S. News & World Report, 1987

U. S. State Department Background Notes: Canada, Liechtenstein, Malta, Seychelles, Togo, and Vietnam, 1981

"United States Policy and the Middle East," Council on Foreign Relations, 1983

We Accuse! The Story of the Miscarriage of American Justice in the Case of J. Robert Oppenheimer, Joe and Stewart Alsop, 1954

Box 27:

"The World Conflict--Yesterday-Today-Tomorrow"

CORRESPONDENCE

General Correspondence

Correspondence--Moscow trip (1943) and Pulitzer Prize (1945), 1943-48, 1957

Correspondence, 1948, 1954, 1956-57, 1961, 1964

Correspondence, 1963, 1993-94

Correspondence, 1963

Correspondence, 1965

Correspondence--Letters about Times, 1966, 1968

Correspondence--Western "Contacts," 1967

Correspondence--Reston promotion to executive editor, 1968

Correspondence, 1968-69, 1985

Correspondence--"C" (4 folders), 1969-70 Contains the "C" section of a no longer extant correspondence sequence. Initial processing found the letters already organized but unfoldered.

Box 28:

Correspondence, 1971, 1974-75, 1980-82, 1985, 1989, 1991-92

Correspondence, 1977-79, 1984-86

Correspondence, 1981

Correspondence, 1981, 1988, 1990, 1993

Correspondence, 1982-1983

Correspondence--Outgoing, 1982, 1985, 1988

Correspondence--To be filed, 1982

Box 29:

Correspondence (2 folders), 1983-86 Correspondence (4 folders), 1983-86

Correspondence--"Letters of Note," 1983-85

Letters from current and former government officials and noted journalists, including George Kennan, foreign policy expert and containment architect; Jim Wright, majority leader of the House of Representatives; Kenneth Adelman, director of the Arms Control and Disarmament Agency; Milan Kubic, Jerusalem Bureau Chief for *Newsweek*; and Leonard Bernstein, composer and conductor.

Box 30:

Correspondence, 1983, 1987-88

Correspondence--Letters and invitations (2 folders), 1984, 1986-87

Correspondence, 1985
Correspondence, 1985-86
Correspondence, 1987-1997

Correspondence, 1987-1993

Correspondence--August-November, 1987

Box 31:

Correspondence--January-March 1988

Correspondence--February, 1988

Correspondence--April-May 1988

Correspondence--June-July 1988

Correspondence--August-September 1988

Correspondence (2 folders), 1988

Correspondence (5 folders), 1989

Box 32:

Correspondence, 1991

Correspondence (3 folders), 1992-94

Correspondence, February 1995-February 1996

Individual Correspondence

Reston established a wide variety of contacts during his career, usually with other journalists, government officials, and foreign policy and political experts. These folders hold correspondence concerning personal recollections and communications, contemporary political and social issues, and the business of journalism, particularly the daily workings and long-term plans of *The New York Times*. Many of the folders contain both incoming and outgoing correspondence.

Frank Adams, 1962

Bill Adler, 1988

Joseph Alsop, 1967

Douglas Arant, 1966

Norman Armour, 1966

Russell Baker, 1968

Hanson Baldwin, 1967

Harding Bancroft, 1957, 1960, 1967

Red Barber, 1945

Hanan Bar-On, Vice President of Weizmann Institute of Science, 1991-92

Charles Bartlett, 1961, 1964

Robert Barzilay, 1980

William Beecher, 1968

Felix Belair, 1955-57

Theodore Bernstein, 1967 Joseph R. Biden, Jr., 1981 Jonathan Bingham, 1968 Derek Bok, president of Harvard University, 1983 Chester Bowles, 1966-67 Amory Bradford, 1954-60, 1962-63 David Broder, 1968 James Brooke (2 folders), 1978, 1983-84, 1986-87, 1992 James McGregor Burns, 1966 Walt and Virginia Butterworth Bill Caldwell, ca. 1968 Wallace Carroll (2 folders), 1959-64, 1968, 1986 Osgood Caruthers, 1960 Douglass Cater, 1967 Turner Catledge, 1960, 1964, 1966, 1968 Ralph Chodes, 1968 Charles H. Clarke, ca. 1980 Bernard Collier, 1967-68 Franklin Cox (2 folders), 1962-63, 1973 Bosley Crowther, 1968 Lloyd Cutler, 1953, 1967-68 Robert Czufin, 1967-68

Box 33:

CORRESPONDENCE

Individual Correspondence

Edwin Dale, 1968

Arthur Daley, 1967

Thomas Daly, 1968

E. Clifton Daniel (2 folders), 1955-62, 1964, 1966-67

Raymond Daniell, 1956, 1958, 1964

Lloyd Dennis, 1986

John Desmond, 1953, 1955-57, 1961-63

Emmanuel Dondy, 1953

Robert Doty, 1962, 1967

William O. Douglas, 1967

Orville Dryfoos (3 folders), 1944, 1953-54, 1963, 1956-64

Susan Dryfoos, 1980

Robert Duffus (2 folders), 1954-60

Tillman Durdin, 1959

Richard Feierstein, 1973, 1990

Ken and Ginny Felderman

Max Frankel (5 folders), 1960, 1964, 1968-69, 1973, 1977, 1986

Orville Freeman, 1963, 1965

William Friday, president of the University of North Carolina, 1986

Arthur Gelb, 1986

Nathan Goldstein (2 folders), 1967-68

Katharine Graham, 1988

Monroe Green, 1957, 1967-68

Andrei Gromyko (Reston letter to U. S. S. R. deputy foreign minister, no reply), 1951

Carolyn Grose, 1988

Peter Grose, 1967-68

Sydney Gruson, 1963, 1967-68, 1986

David Halberstam, 1965-67

Tom Hamilton, 1954-55, 1957-58, 1960-62, 1964, 1968

John Hess, 1967-68

Gladwin Hill, 1967-68

William Holcombe, 1967-68

Emmit Holleman, 1966

Ruth Sulzberger Holmberg, publisher of the *Chattanooga Times*, 1980

Fisher Howe, 1982

Louise Polk Huger, 1956-58, 1961-64

Ada Louise Huxtable

Alex Jones and Susan E. Tifft, biographers of the Ochs and Sulzbergers, 1992

John Kenworthy, 1965

Nis Kildegaard and Mary Breslauer, reporters at the Vineyard Gazette, 1978-79

Harvey Klemmer, 1988

Clayton Knowles, 1964

Box 34:

CORRESPONDENCE

Individual Correspondence

Mitchel Levitas, 1992

Anthony Lewis (3 folders), 1964-68, 1986, 1988

Henry Lieberman, 1953-54, 1964

Sol Linowitz, 1992

Joseph Loftus, 1968

J. Anthony Lukas, 1966, 1968

Lester Markel (3 folders), 1953-55, 1958-62, 1964, 1966, 1967

Martha's Vineyard Hospital Foundation, 1989

Earl Mazo, 1965

Leonard Miall, 1991

Charles Mohr, 1966

Paul Montgomery, 1967

Richard Mooney, 1966-67

Jack Morris, 1968

Daniel P. Moynihan, 1982, 1985, 1987

Thomas Mullaney, 1966

The New York Times--General correspondence, 1967-69, 1973, 1988

Joseph Novitski, 1968

John Oakes, 1966-68

John and George Oakes, 1957, 1961-65, 1967

Charles Percy, 1967

Cabell Phillips, 1968

Fred Powledge, 1957, 1963

Bruce Rae, 1955-56, 1959-61

Jack Raymond, 1954

Rex Reed, 1968

George Reedy, 1966

Sir William Ridsdale, 1954-55

L. Mendel Rivers, 1968

John D. Rockefeller III, 1966-67

John Rooney, 1958-59

Elmo Roper, 1966

A. M. Rosenthal (2 folders), 1956, 1959-60, 1963, 1967, 1986

Eugene Rostow, 1966, 1968

John Rothchild, 1967

James Rowe, 1947, 1968

Vermont Royster, 1986

Pierre Salinger, 1961, 1967

Harrison Salisbury, 1954-55, 1958, 1963, 1966-68

Gertrude Samuels, 1954, 1968

Eleanor Sanger, 1953, 1966

Steve Sbarge, 1967-68

Arthur M. Schlesinger Jr., 1953-55, 1960, 1966-67

Harry Schwartz, 1954

Daniel Schwarz, 1965-67

Ray Scherer, undated

R. Semple

Eric Sevareid, undated

Gideon Seymour, 1954

Neil Sheehan, 1966

Walter A. Sheldon, 1981

Robert Sherrod, 1956, 1968

R. Sargent Shriver (2 folders), 1966, 1968

Al Shuster, 1966

Fred Siebert, University of Illinois journalism professor, 1954

Joe Kingsbury Smith, 1967

John Steele, 1954

I. F. Stone, 1986

Leland Stowe, 1954, 1968

Lewis L. Strauss, Atomic Energy Commission Chair, 1953-58; Secretary of Commerce, 1958-59 (2 folders), 1959

Box 35:

CORRESPONDENCE

Individual Correspondence

Sergei Striganov, 1957

Walter Sullivan, 1954

Arthur Hays Sulzberger (7 folders), 1937, 1941-56, 1958-67, 1985

Arthur Ochs Sulzberger (3 folders), 1956-57, 1979-80

Cyrus L. Sulzberger, 1951, 1953-54, 1956-58, 1962, 1967

Iphigene Sulzberger (2 folders), 1969, 1979-80, 1984

Stuart Symington, 1953

Tad Szulc, 1965

Irving Taubkin, 1957, 1959, 1962, 1965

Ken Thompson, 1978-79

Seymour Topping, 1967-68

C. P. "Peck" Trussell, 1965

Robert Trumbull, 1967-68

Louis L. Tucker, president of Massachusetts Historical Society, 1981

Stewart Udall, undated

Ivan Veit, 1947-49, 1954-55, 1958, 1960-64, 1966-68

Walt Waggoner (2 folders), 1954, 1956-57, 1961

Jay Walz, 1967

Joseph Welch, 1960

Benjamin Welles, 1953, 1960, 1962

Herman Wells, Indiana University Chancellor, 1990

Theodore White, 1965-66

Box 36:

CORRESPONDENCE

Individual Correspondence

John Hay Whitney, publisher of the New York Herald Tribune, 1966

Tom Wicker (2 folders), 1966, 1968, 1980

J. Russell Wiggins, 1955

Cranston Williams, 1953, 1955

Elva Wolcott

Adam Yarmolinsky, 1967

Fendall Yerxa, 1966

Sam Zolotow, 1961

THE NEW YORK TIMES

Administrative

"Addresses and whereabouts," phone lists and addresses of *Times* staff and contacts

"Afternoon paper," study on feasibility of *Times* evening edition, 1967

Analysts' reports on *Times* stock and earnings, 1978

Boston Herald and Channel 5 Television, 1958

Business card for Robert D. Hershey, Jr.

Columbia Broadcasting System vs. Federal Communications Commission, 1967-68

Campaign coverage, 1963

Circulation figures, news department summaries, job applications, 1969

Communist China Bureau, 1949, 1954-57

Conventions--1956, 1955-56

Conventions--1964, 1964

Editors' Advisory Committee, 1965-66

Election coverage--1956, 1956-58

Futures, 1985-86

History, 1967-69

Human Relations Committee, 1966

Kennedy's "S. O. B." crack against businessmen, 1962

New York Times Company Annual Report, 1993

Box 37:

THE NEW YORK TIMES

Administrative

New York Times Company Confidential Report, 1979

Material summarizing the internal operations and outlooks for the separate parts of *The New York Times* Company.

New York Times Company Five Year Plan, 1979-1983

New York Times Company Notice of Annual Meeting and Proxy Statement, 1979

New York Times Company Proxy Statement, 1994

New York Times--Executive, 1966

Material concerning the paper's executive committee and the New York newspaper strikes in 1966.

New York Times--General, 1986

New York Times Health Benefits Booklet, 1983

New York Times plane, 1968

New York Times--Salary range for editors, 1983

New York Times and New York Herald-Tribune merger proposal, 1963, 1989

New York Times and New York Newspaper Guild Agreement, 1965-67

News service, 1964-67

Newspaper strike--New York, 1963

Office, 1952, 1956, 1966-69

Includes unidentified photographic negatives of children, homes, and fishing boats.

Op-Ed Committee, 1966

Pentagon Papers, copies of documents for days 2 through 4 (3 folders), 1946-64
The Papers were a comprehensive and confidential history of United States involvement in Vietnam written under the auspices of the Department of Defense and later leaked to the press. These are photocopies of original documents that were published in the Times in 1971.

Box 38:

Pentagon Papers, copies of documents for days 5 through 7 (3 folders), 1946-64 President's Report for the Board of Directors Meeting (4 folders), 1978-79

Box 39:

NEW YORK TIMES

Administrative

Product Committee, 1968

"Q hed, S hed," 1954

Refers to the special headlines placed over analytical stories in *The New York Times* news section.

A. M. Rosenthal--Testimony before House of Representatives, 1969, 1973

Staff, 1951, 1953, 1957

Summary Annual Report of the New York Times Company Benefit Program, 1978

Summit, 1959-60

United Givers Fund, 1957

Washington Bureau, 1966

Western New York Times edition, 1961-64

White House press pass, 1986

Correspondence regarding Reston's renewal of his pass.

White House release break, 1957

NEW YORK TIMES

Reston Clerks

There is a complete list of Reston's clerks and their dates of tenure at the front of this finding aid.

Assistant letters (labeled "personal"), 1967-68

Clerk's memoirs, 1979, 1984

Sam Howe, 1982-85

Intern applications, 1965

Interns, 1966

Intern applications, 1967

Interns, 1968

Interns' sketches of Reston, 1979

Box 40:

$\overline{NEW Y}ORK TIMES$

Reston Clerks

Memos to Reston, 1965-66

Jim Newton--Dartmouth, 1987-88

Philip Shenon, 1980-82

David Shipler, 1967-68

Hilary Stout Orientation, 1986

Hilary Stout--Write-in candidate, Vineyard Gazette, 1984-88

Times--Clerk dinner, 1984

Matt Wald, 1986

Amy Wallace, Yale '84 (2 folders), 1983-87

SUBJECT FILES

This sub-series forms the bulk of the Reston papers. The arrangement varies throughout:

SUBJECT FILES--Alphabetical overall

Columns--Alphabetical

Column Clippings--Chronological

Elections--Alphabetical

Foundations, Organizations, and Institutions--Alphabetical

Interview Notes and Transcripts--Alphabetical

Reader Mail

Individual Column Mail--Chronological and alphabetical by column thereunder General Mail--Chronological

Speeches by people other than James B. Reston--Alphabetical by speaker

Speeches and Travel--Chronological and alphabetical thereunder

Television and Radio Appearances--Alphabetical

Dean Acheson, 1957, 1989

Joseph Alsop, 1949, 1954, 1965

Correspondence between Reston and Alsop concerning *The New York Times* coverage of the Vietnam War; a confidential memorandum to Arthur Hays Sulzberger from Reston concerning conversations that Reston held with Atomic Energy Commission Chair Lewis Strauss and AEC member Henry Smyth on the security hearings for Robert Oppenheimer; and a get-well note to Arthur Vandenberg from Reston.

Arms Control, 1983-86

Atlantic Alliance (2 folders), 1961, 1965

Atlantic Charter, 50th Anniversary, 1991

Lee Atwater, 1992

Russell Baker, 1962, 1989

George Ball, 1967, 1977

George Ball--Speeches, 1966

John Birch Society, 1962

Bishops' Letter--Poverty, 1984

Pastoral letter from U. S. Catholic Bishops concerning problem of poverty.

Box 41:

SUBJECT FILES

Styles Bridges, (Sen., New Hampshire, Republican), 1954

Britain, 1947

William and McGeorge Bundy, 1964-65

Paul Campbell, 1991

Jimmy Carter, 1970

Campaign 1960--Lyndon Johnson, 1959-60

Celebrating Year 2000, 1967

Censorship, 1957

Central Intelligence Agency, 1966

China (2 folders), 1966-67

China/Japan trip, 1971

Correspondence A-F

Correspondence G-Q

Correspondence R-Z

Cables, Dispatches (2 folders)

Miscellaneous

Acupuncture, notebooks on

Box 42: SUBJECT FILES China/Japan trip, 1971 Articles on Chinese traditional medicine Slides on Acupuncture Anesthesia **Book Reviews** Correspondence Dairou Electric Machine Plant, notebook on "Mao's Educational Revolution," American Education article Food Notes, Articles General Correspondence (2 folders) Hospital notes Journal entries Chou En-Lai, notes on Chou En-Lai interview, Sally Reston notebook on David Osbourne, conversation with Commune outside Peking, notebook on Tea plantation at Hang Chow, notebook on Hang Chow tea plantation and silk factory, notebook on Box 43: SUBJECT FILES China/Japan trip, 1971 Introduction to Whiteria?--notebook labeled number one General Correspondence Articles "First Talk at Shen Yang Office"--notebook labeled number thirteen Northeast China--notebook labeled number ten Correspondence with Reuters Press Photographs--China Summer Palace--notebook labeled number eighteen From Tokyo to Hong Kong--notebook labeled number two Articles, Notes The New Republic, May 4, 1974 Shanghai--notebook labeled number sixteen Journals, notes, and correspondence Letter to Embassy of China, audiotape Vogue, April 15, 1972--Sally Reston article on China "Women," note on Box 44: SUBJECT FILES Civil Defense, 1961 Civil Rights, 1963 Civilian control of government, 1954 Grenville Clark, 1966 Benjamin V. Cohen--memorial talks, 1983 Columns Spiro Agnew, 1970-73 Bureaucracy column, 1986-87 China trip pieces, 1971

Column ideas--1950s, 1953-54, 1956

Fourth of July '68, 1968

Miscellaneous 1960s columns, 1963-65, 1969 Miscellaneous columns, 1963, 1968, 1979 Miscellaneous columns, 1960s-1970s Miscellaneous 1980s columns, 1983-85, 1987 Public vs. the Press, 1983 James B. Reston--Columns, typescripts, and notes, 1969, ca. 1977 Vietnam column clippings, 1940, 1963, 1965

Column clippings

Some of these clippings were taped to sheets of paper, apparently for a scrapbook; these sheets were then grouped together and put in 9"x 12" kraft envelopes. Because of the acidic and near-brittle condition of the clippings, they were not refoldered during initial processing so that handling would be reduced.

Columns, 1946, 1957-58, 1960-63 Columns, 1947-48, 1950-51, 1955-66 Photocopies of columns, 1947-48, 1950-51, 1955-66

Box 45:

SUBJECT FILES

Column clippings

Columns, September-October, 1949 Columns and articles, 1955-59, 1961 Columns, January-December, 1958 (3 sets)

Box 46:

Columns, January-June, 1962 Columns, January-June, 1964 (3 sets) Columns, July-December, 1964 (1 set)

Box 47:

Columns, July-December, 1964 (2 sets) Columns, January-June, 1965 (3 sets) Columns, June-December, 1965 (1 set)

Box 48:

Columns, June-December, 1965 (2 sets) Columns, 1966 Column, May 9, 1967 Columns, 1967 Columns, 1967, 1970, 1990-91 Columns, 1968

Box 49:

Columns, July, 1968 Columns, 1969 Columns, 1970-71 Columns, 1972-73 Columns, 1974 Columns, 1975-77 Columns, September, 1982

__

Box 50: SUBJECT FILES

Columns, September-December 1983

Columns, 1984, 1987 Columns, 1988-90 Common Market (2 folders), 1961

Confidential Memoranda--January 1953-August 1959

Reston and his associates frequently prepared summaries, often for Arthur Hays Sulzberger, of meetings and conversations he held with senior governmental officials, including:

Assistant Secretary of State George V. Allen, October 13, 1955

U. S. Ambassador to the Soviet Union Chip Bohlen, June 17,1955, April 17, 1956, March 5, 1957

Background conference with Attorney General Herbert Brownell, Jr., January 8, 1954 Tony Leviero on background dinner with Admiral Robert Carney, March 24, 1955

Hanson Baldwin regarding Admiral Carney, April 14, 1955

William Lawrence to Reston on meeting with CIA Director Allen Dulles, July 14, 1955 Allen Dulles, November 19, 1958

Secretary of State John Foster Dulles, June 5, 1953, April 28, 1955

Memo regarding President Dwight Eisenhower, June 21, 1954

Eisenhower Press Secretary James Hagerty, August 10, 1959

Journal entry regarding Averell Harriman, May 1, 1955

U. S. Ambassador to Czechoslovakia Ural Alexis Johnson, January 23, 1958

Memo to Turner Catledge regarding Senator William Knowland, April 7, 1955

Journal entry regarding Alice Longworth, January 14, 1957

Clare Booth Luce, January 5, 1954

Wallace Carroll on meeting with Secretary of Defense Neil McElroy, January 28, 1959

Russian Deputy Premier Anastas Mikoyan, January 5, 1959

William Lawrence to Reston regarding Richard Nixon, January 1954, January 8, 1954

Journal entry regarding Richard Nixon, January 21, 1957

Tony Leviero to Reston regarding Pentagon secrecy, February 7, 1956

Mikhail Smirnovsky, first secretary of the Soviet embassy, December 30, 1953

General Walter Bedell Smith, January 4, 1954, September 17, 1954

Memo regarding Soviet Union, January 29, 1958

Journal entry regarding Adlai Stevenson, January 12, 1957

AEC Commissioner Lewis Strauss, April 29, 1954

Confidential Memoranda--February 1960-February 1966

Max Frankel to Reston on captured Chinese documents, undated

Reston memo regarding Cuba, February 22, 1960

Ned Kenworthy to Emanuel Freedman regarding France, July 16, 1980

President Lyndon Johnson, July 31, 1964

Ben Franklin to Wallace Carroll on rumored first marriage of John F. Kennedy to Durie Malcolm, October 27, 1961

Ben Franklin to Wallace Carroll with more information on Kennedy marriage rumor, October 31, 1961

Ben Franklin to Reston summarizing what is known about Kennedy marriage rumor, November 7, 1961

John Oakes to Reston on meeting with President John F. Kennedy, November 13, 1961

Tad Szulc to Reston on murder of American pilot Gerry Murphy, March 17, 1964

George Kennan to Secretary of State Dean Rusk, August 21, 1961

Max Frankel background meeting with Rusk, September 17, 1961

Frankel conversation with Rusk, November 13, 1961

Ned Kenworthy memo to Emanuel Freedman regarding nuclear test ban treaty negotiations, July 28, 1960

James Reston interview, January 28, 1965

Sheldon Binn to E. Clifton Daniel on meeting with Sidney Zion, February 23, 1966 Confidential Memoranda--undated

Wallace Carroll on meeting with ex-ambassador to Indonesia John Allison Adolph Berle, Latin American specialist

Emanuel Freedman to E. Clifton Daniel regarding China

William Lawrence to Reston regarding conversation with Allen Dulles

Memo to Arthur Hays Sulzberger on meeting with John Foster Dulles

Charley Mohr on Barry Goldwater

Christian A. Herter, special ambassador for foreign trade program negotiations

Wallace Carroll on conversation with Vice President Hubert Humphrey

William Jackson, special foreign affairs adviser to President Eisenhower

Undersecretary of State Chester Bowles to President John F. Kennedy

Reston to Arthur Hays Sulzberger on meeting with Senator John F. Kennedy

Elie Abel background session with Krishna Menon

Harold Stassen, director of the Foreign Operations Administration

John B. Connally, 1978-79

James Cromwell, 1978

Mario Cuomo (2 folders), 1985-88

John Paton Davies, 1954-56

"Days...," 1952, 1960-61, 1963, 1965

Clippings and notes from important days in Reston's life.

Box 51:

SUBJECT FILES

Charles De Gaulle--State Department response to his September 17, 1958 memorandum, 1958, 1965

Denver Post, 1953

Thomas E. Dewey, 1948

Arthur J. Dommen and Cheryl Weissman, "The Origin of American Escalation in Vietnam," not before 1981

Draft, 1961, 1966-67

Material concerning the military draft in the 1960s.

Allen Dulles, 1954, 1959

John Foster Dulles (2 folders), 1944, 1953-54

Dulles Doctrine, 1955-56

Ralph Dungan--Ambassador to Chile, 1967

Dwight Eisenhower, 1951, 1953-54, 1956, 1958

Dwight Eisenhower--Health, 1953-57

Material relating to the health of President Eisenhower, who suffered a heart attack in 1955.

Eisenhower speeches, 1953-54

Elections

Campaign 1988, 1987, 1990

ABC News Election Handbook--The '82 Vote (2 folders), 1982

Box 52:

SUBJECT FILES

Election 1988--Voter turnout, 1988-89

Foreign Services Institute--John Rooney, 1953-54, 1957-59

Formosa

Foundations, Organizations, and Institutions

American Philosophical Society, 1980

Antioch College, 1960

Aspen Institute for Humanistic Studies, 1969-73

Atlantic Institute for International Affairs, 1986

Barone Center on Press, Politics and Public Policy at Harvard University--Marvin Kalb, director, 1987-88

Carnegie Commission on Preventing Deadly Conflict, 1994

Carnegie Commission on Science, Technology and Government, 1988-89

Carnegie Commission on Science, Technology and Government meeting (2 folders), 1990

Carnegie Corporation of New York (2 folders), 1988-89

Carnegie Institution of Washington, 1990-91

Council on Foreign Relations, 1950, 1953-56, 1963, 1966-67

Dryfoos Conferences in Public Affairs, 1967

Foreign Policy Clearing House, 1960

Alcide de Gasperi Foundation, 1988

Box 53:

SUBJECT FILES

Foundations, Organizations, and Institutions

Greenbrier Conference, 1964

Gridiron Club of Washington, D. C. (2 folders), 1953-58, 1961, 1967-68, 1990

Social club for the Washington press corps that "roasts" the president annually.

Gridiron Club roster

Harvard University School for Scandal Conference, 1990

Jean Monnet Council (2 folders), 1988, 1990

Marshall Plan Group, 1987

Poyntner Institute, 1987-88

Pulitzer Prize, 1942

Pulitzer Prize--letters of congratulation, 1945

Pulitzer Letters--1975, 1974-75

Pulitzer--Secretaries Report, 1975

"Pulitzer Prizes"--booklet with lists of prizes awarded, 1917-78

Pulitzer Prize Convocation, 1991

Rockefeller Foundation, 1962

School of Advanced International Studies, 1955

Scottish Council, 1953

Box 54:

SUBJECT FILES

Foundations, Organizations, and Institutions

U. S. Church Leaders Conference, 1989

Also contains material relating to the Joan Shorenstein Barone Center on the Press, Politics, and Public Policy at Harvard University.

Weizmann Institute Forum on Science, Technology, and Government, 1989

William Allen White Editorial Conference and Foundation, 1953-54, 1957

William Allen White Foundation, 1955-56, 1958, 1964

World Book Encyclopedia (5 folders), 1962-68

Includes correspondence with Mortimer Adler and color photographs of Reston at a social event with Alistair Cooke.

Freedom of Information Act (2 folders), 1986

Material relating to U. S. air strike against Libya in 1986, with Reston annotations attached throughout.

Freedom of the Press, 1972-73

Robert Frost, 1963

Issue of the *Amherst Student* (Amherst, Massachusetts) dedicated to Frost.

William Fulbright and Nikita Khrushchev--partial transcript of talk, Sept. 1959

Box 55:

SUBJECT FILES

"Future," 1967-68

Material related to research on future directions of U. S. society.

John Kenneth Galbraith, 1989

Eric Goldman, 1966

Barry Goldwater, 1964

Albert Gore (2 folders), 1984, 1987

"Government Dirty Tricks," 1986-88, 1992

Material concerning the communication difficulties of Ronald Reagan and J. Danforth Quayle, the Iran-Contra affair, and its impact on the presidential campaign of George Bush.

Katharine Graham, 1987

James Hagerty, 1958

H. R. Haldeman, 1971

Henry Beetle Hough memorials, 1976-77

Bertram D. Hulen, 1949-50

Hubert Humphrey--1960

Inaugural addresses, 1965

Comments from Reston clerk Steve Roberts on the inaugural speeches of the presidents from Washington through Kennedy.

Integration, 1956, 1958

Interview Notes and Transcripts

Complete and partial interview transcripts, summaries of interviews, summaries of informal conversations, notes on interviews and conversations, and correspondence.

"Background dinners," 1953

Notes on conversations with John Foster Dulles, Secretary of State, and Herve Alphand, French Ambassador to the North Atlantic Treaty Organization.

Sherman Adams, 1956, 1957

Howard Baker interview, April 1987 (2 folders)

Minister Hanan Bar (Israel), 1978

Michael Blumenthal, February 1977

Notes on conversation with Treasury Secretary.

George Bush interview, February 1987

Zbigniew Brzezinski

Interview concerning Arab-Israeli tensions, ca. April 1977

Notes on interview concerning U. S. and U. S. S. R. Geneva Conference concerning Arab-Israeli tensions, ca. Oct. 1977

Notes on conversation concerning Cyrus Vance resignation, April 1980

George Urban interview of Brzezinski on "Democracy in America," provides philosophical retrospective of Carter administration foreign policy, 1981

Box 56:

SUBJECT FILES

Interview Notes and Transcripts

Frank Carlucci, October 1981

Notes on telephone interview with Deputy Defense Secretary concerning Reston trip to Japan.

Jimmy Carter--Interview concerning presidential campaign, August 1976

Transcripts and Reston notes (2 folders), December 1977

Joe Clark--Canada, October 29, 1979

Interview with Canadian prime minister concerning inflation, U. S.-Canadian relations, defense, and energy.

Ramsey Clark, ca. 1964

Notes on conversation concerning Vietnam, civil rights, and the indictment of Dr. Benjamin Spock for anti-draft activities.

Maurice Couve de Murville, May 8, 1959

Notes on conversation with French Foreign Minister concerning U. S. and Russian summit at Geneva. Also contains notes on conversation with Jean Monnet.

Felix Frankfurter, October 1953

Ashraf A. Ghorbal, Egyptian Ambassador, interview transcript, 1981

Valery Giscard d'Estaing, interview transcript, August 1974

Interview, June 1975

Edward Heath interview, 1974

Richard Helms, interview fragment

Interview fragment

Interviews--includes Pierre Trudeau, Anwar Sadat, Hafez Al-Assad, King Hussein of Jordan, President Tito of Yugoslavia, Jimmy Carter, Joseph Califano, Cecil Adams, and McGeorge Bundy (2 folders), 1976-79, 1982

Hamilton Jordan, March 1977

Ted Kennedy, May 1973

Henry Kissinger

Telephone interview, January 29, 1973

Notes on conversation, March 25, 1975

Notes on conversation concerning Arab-Israeli tensions, May 1977

Notes on conversation, ca. Oct. 1977

Interview transcript, January 18, 1977

Telephone interview concerning Anwar Sadat's trip to Israel, November 1977

Notes on conversation, January 1980

Telephone interview concerning Republican National Convention, July 1980

See also the Yankelovich-Reston interview in the "Interview Notes and Transcripts" subsection of the SUBJECT FILE.

Aleksei Kosygin interview, 1965

Miguel de la Madrid, Mexican President, December 1982

Interview, February 1988

Francois Mitterand, French President

Interview, June 1981

Notes on conversation, September 1986

F. Ray Marshall, Labor Secretary--Notes on interview, March 1977

Walter Mondale, March 1977

Box 57:

SUBJECT FILES

Interview Notes and Transcripts

Tom Murray, AEC Commissioner, 1957

Jose Lopez Portillo, Mexican President, interview fragment, February 2, 1979

P. Ramsbotham, April 1977

Unidentified, but possibly a State Department official during Carter administration.

Ronald Reagan, February 1968

Dick Reeves, Zbigniew Brzezinski, and Dale Bumpers, February 1977

Notes on conversations.

Reston--Freedom of Information Act (contains excerpts of Reston's interview of Henry Kissinger in October 1974), 1974, 1989

Carlos Salinas de Gortari, Mexican President, ca. February 1988

Sato Eisaku, Japanese Prime Minister, August 1971

Helmut Schmidt, West German Chancellor, November 1982

Interview, August 1974

Floyd Schwartz interview of Reston for Women's Wear Daily, April 3, 1970

Interview with Reston. Also contains contact sheets of photographs of Reston.

George Shultz--interviewed by Reston, 1988

Beverly Sills, ca. 1969

Supreme Court Justice Potter Stewart, June 1981

Lewis Strauss--Former AEC Chairman and Commerce Secretary

Transcript of telephone conversation

Henry Suydam--Press Conference, September 16, 1954

Stuart Symington, January 20, 1958

Notes on telephone conversation

Telephone conversations--(2 folders), 1953, 1955

These folders hold transcripts of conversations with Felix Frankfurter, Lloyd Cutler, and Chinese Foreign Minister Yeh.

Tito interview, 1978

Canadian Prime Minister Pierre Trudeau

Interview, ca. 1977

Interview, October 1982

George Wallace, Alabama governor, ca. 1975

Transcript of interview

Yankelovich-Reston interview, 1976, 1979

This folder also holds a partial transcript of a 1979 interview with Henry Kissinger.

Japan, 1979, 1981

Lyndon Johnson, 1957, 1960, 1964-65

Lyndon Johnson--LBJ appointees, ca. 1965

Lyndon Johnson--Memo re: LBJ Interview, ca. 1964

Lyndon Johnson--Wicker backgrounder, April 25, 1966

George Kennan, 1986, 1989, 1991

Edward Kennedy, 1962

John F. Kennedy Assassination, November 30, 1963

Photocopy of Executive Order establishing the Warren Commission.

Robert Kennedy, 1964, 1966

William Knowland, 1954

Box 58:

SUBJECT FILES

Abraham Lincoln, 1954

Quotes from unpublished Lincoln speech to a group of African Americans who were celebrating the ratification of Maryland's state constitution in 1864, which abolished slavery.

Walter Lippmann file, 1979-80

London--World War II, 1938, 1942

MacLowry, 1941, 1991

Joseph McCarthy--Charges against Times re: McCarthy, 1953-54

Joseph McCarthy--Complaints, 1954

Concerns a 1954 National Republic article accusing the Times of bias against Senator McCarthy.

Joseph McCarthy--Times-McCarthy, 1953-54

Mademoiselle--Soviet/American Relations Forum, 1947

MALDEF--Mexican American Legal Defense and Educational Fund, 1984

Marshall Plan, ca. 1953

H. L. Mencken, 1948

Photocopies of Mencken columns.

J. D. Meyers, 1992

Middle East, 1967, 1970, 1979

Miscellaneous Articles, 1942, 1971, 1974, 1987-1992

Budget lag

Column comment, 1953

Vyacheslav Molotov, 1955 Typed questions for Soviet Foreign Minister, answers are not included. Monroe Doctrine, 1965 Patrick Moynihan, 1978 NATO, April 1966 National Security Council, 1952-55 Newspapers, 1953 Paul Nitze, 1984 "The Origins and Evolution of NSC-68," Nitze seminar paper, 1990 Richard M. Nixon, 1954, 1956-61 Nixon--1950s and '60s, 1955-57, 1961-62, 1973 "Nixon's attitudes toward Press," 1940, 1959, 1962, 1970-71 Note pads, undated "The Reds, Crosley Field, Night Baseball" "Reaction from Boston" "Reporters on Players" "Embassy N.Y." Box 59: SUBJECT FILES Note pads, undated "Report-Intro J.B.R." "A Book of Thoughts" "CBS: The People, the Press, and TV" "Book Notes" "Things to Do" "Account Expenses, James Reston, 1992" "Loose Papers" Nuclear weapons memo and Bill Movers script concerning Iran-Contra affair, 1985, 1987 Robert Oppenheimer--Dismissal from Atomic Energy Commission, 1950-54 Otto E. Passman, 1960-61 Charles Percy Republican Senator from Illinois, July 14, 1967 Politics (2 folders), 1962, 1986, 1989-90 Population (3 folders), 1954-56, 1959, 1961-65, 1967 Box 60: SUBJECT FILES Potsdam agreements, 1948, 1960 Correspondence regarding the *Times* request of the State Department to publish the agreements in full in 1960. Presidential directives--Truman, 1948, 1952 Typed copies of directives concerning the confidentiality of executive branch employee loyalty records. Presidential inability, 1957, 1959 Press (5 folders), 1953-55, 1959-67, 1973-74 Press conferences and talks, 1957-58 Admiral Arthur Radford, February 25, 1955 Radioactive Waste, 1955-57 Reader Mail Individual column mail

Box 61:

Box 62:

Box 63:

S. E. P. N. (Society for the Exposure of Political Nonsense), 1955 Presidency--series, 1956 Presidential libraries, 1957 "Oblivion" nominations for article, 1958 Uniquack, 1958 SUBJECT FILES Reader Mail Individual column mail Catholic President, 1960 "National Purpose" article, 1960 Nelson Rockefeller--Republican governor of New York, 1960 Truman article, 1960 John Birch Society, 1961 Nuclear War, 1961 Shelter program (nuclear fall out), 1961 Adult education, 1962 "Dear Santa" column, 1962 Disarmament, 1962 "Future" suggestions, 1962 Strom Thurmond, 1962 Study groups, 1962 Water desalinization, 1962 Birth control, 1963 William Scranton--Republican governor of Pennsylvania, 1964 Vietnam demonstrations, 1965 SUBJECT FILE Reader Mail Individual column mail Vietnam teach-ins, 1965 Private aircraft blooper, 1966 Yale column, "God and War at Yale" (2 folders), 1967 Draft, Benjamin Spock and Walter Sloan Coffin, 1968 Richard Nixon, 1968 George Wallace letters, 1968 Spiro Agnew (3 folders), 1969 SUBJECT FILE Reader Mail Individual column mail Spiro Agnew (2 folders), 1969 Reston used 3 different form letters to respond to reader mail concerning his 1969 column on Vice President Agnew. Agnew form A, 1969 Agnew form B, 1969 Agnew form C, 1969 Chappaquidick, 1969 Chappaquidick--Kennedy letters (2 folders), 1969 Faith column (2 folders), 1969

```
Box 64:
SUBJECT FILE
  Reader Mail
       Individual column mail
         Harvard, 1969
         Taxes, 1969
          "A Whiff of Mutiny" letters, 1969
          Volunteer column--Iranian hostage crisis, 1980
          Letters to the editor, 1986-87
          Reagan's age and memory column, 1986
          Final column, 1987
          Letters to the editor, 1987
          Marshall plan anniversary column, 1987
          Responses to retirement letters, 1987
         Letters to the editor, 1988
Box 65:
SUBJECT FILE
  Reader Mail
       General mail
         A (3 folders), 1962-68
         B (2 folders), 1962-68
Box 66:
SUBJECT FILE
  Reader Mail
       General mail
         B, 1962-68
         C, 1963-65, 1967
Box 67:
SUBJECT FILES
  Reader Mail
       General mail
         C (2 folders), 1963-65, 1967
         D, 1962-68
Box 68:
SUBJECT FILES
  Reader Mail
       General mail
         E, 1962-68
         I, 1962-68
         J, 1962-68
         K, 1962-68
Box 69:
SUBJECT FILES
  Reader Mail
       General mail
         L (2 folders), 1962-68
         Mc, 1962-68
```

M, 1962-68

```
Box 70:
SUBJECT FILES
  Reader Mail
       General mail
         M (2 folders), 1962-68
         N. 1962-68
Box 71:
SUBJECT FILES
  Reader Mail
       General mail
         O, 1962-68
         P, 1962-68
         Q, 1962-68
         R, 1962-68
Box 72:
SUBJECT FILES
  Reader Mail
       General mail
         R (2 folders), 1962-68
         S, 1962-68
Box 73:
SUBJECT FILES
  Reader Mail
       General mail
         S (2 folders), 1962-68
         T, 1962-68
         U, 1962-68
Box 74:
SUBJECT FILES
  Reader Mail
       General mail
         V, 1962-68
         W, 1962-68
         Y, 1962-68
         Z, 1962-68
Box 75:
SUBJECT FILES
  Reader Mail
       General mail
         Reston received a particularly heavy volume of mail from 1967 to 1969 because of his
         comments on the increasing dissatisfaction with the conduct of the Vietnam War among
         the general public, the 1968 presidential election, the Tet Offensive, and student
         demonstrations against the war on college campuses.
         Reader Mail, 1967
         Reader Mail, December, 1967-March, 68
         Reader Mail, May-June, 1968
         Reader Mail, July 1968
         Reader Mail, September-October, 1969
```

Box 76: SUBJECT Reader	
: : :	"Good column mail," October 1969 Reader Mail, November 10-20, 1969 Reader Mail, November 20-28, 1969 Reader Mail, November 28-December 2, 1969 Reader Mail, December 4-10, 1969 (folder 1 of 2)
-	
Box 82: SUBJECT Reader	

General mail

Reader Mail, October 1984-February 1985 Reader mail, 1985 Reader mail (2 folders), 1986

Box 83:

SUBJECT FILES

Reader Mail

General mail

Reader mail, 1987, 1992

Reader mail, 1988

Reader mail, November 1989

Readings for James B. Reston (comments by Reston clerk Philip Shenon), 1981

Ronald Reagan--Republican governor of California, 1968-69

Includes Reston's 1968 interview with Reagan.

Ronald Reagan--Clippings concerning the Iran-Contra affair, 1986

Ronald Reagan--Negative, 1983-84

Ronald Reagan--Positive, 1983-84

Collections of articles, press releases, and correspondence gathered by Reston clerk Eric Schmitt and assessing Reagan's first term as president.

Real estate, 1955

Reporter's Notebooks (5 folders), 1980s

Box 84:

SUBJECT FILES

Republican comments compiled by Jack Webb of the Democratic National Committee-information packet sent to Reston by DNC, 1955.

Republican National Committee, 1954

James B. Reston--Collections of Thoughts, 1950, 1956, 1958, 1961, 1964, 1966, 1968-72

James B. Reston--Diary composed by David Dunlap, 1976

James B. Reston--Vietnam crash (refers to Reston's airplane crash during his trip to Vietnam), 1965

James B. Reston--Washington project (Amy Wallace) and general clippings, 1984

Contains a report from Wallace on organizational status of Reston's files.

Elliot Richardson, 1969

Richmond Times-Dispatch (2 folders), 1977-1980

"Right"--Issue of *The Nation* on the "radical right," 1962

Nelson Rockefeller, Republican governor of New York, ca. 1964

"Rockefeller--Presidency," 1967

George Romney--1968 Presidential Campaign, 1968

W. W. Rostow, 1961, 1965

Russian Notes, 1958

Summary of State Department analysis of Soviet use of diplomatic notes for propaganda purposes.

Junius Scales case, 1961-62

Concerns movement to obtain a pardon for Junius Scales, convicted of belonging to communist Party under the 1940 Smith Act. The Supreme Court upheld the conviction, despite the fact that Scales had broken with the party in 1956 and the lack of proof that he had committed any specific illegal activities directed at overthrowing the U. S. government.

Arthur Schlesinger--Reston's notes on *A Thousand Days*, after 1963

Article on Schlesinger, 1991

Scottish history sources--photocopies, copyrighted 1918

F. A. Seaton

Seattle Post-Intelligencer--"Censorship" of Nixon column, 1960

Sino-Soviet Experts Theodore Sorensen, 1968 J. G. Sourwine, 1953, 1956 Space Exploration, 1969

Speeches and Travel

Speeches by people other than James B. Reston General speeches (2 folders), 1985-86, 1990

Box 85:

SUBJECT FILES

Speeches and Travel

Speeches by other than Reston

Frank Caniff, Dedication of Caniff Research Room at Ohio State University, May 19, 1979

N. S. Fatemi, "The Role of the United States in a Changing Middle East," delivered at Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates, January 23, 1980

Hans-Dietrich Genscher, West German Foreign Minister, "Europe's Role in World Politics," delivered at Davos, Greece, January 29, 1982

A. Bartlett Giamatti, Yale University President, "Ruminations on Congregations, Their Pleasures and Perils," Yale Baccalaureate Address, May 25, 1986

George Kennan, speech accepting Albert Einstein Peace Prize, May 19, 1981

Henry Kissinger, speech delivered to American Society of Newspaper Editors, April 10, 1980

Henry Kissinger, "Strategy, Trade and the Atlantic Alliance," speech delivered at The Hague, The Netherlands, May 12, 1982

Arthur Lewis, nobel laureate in economics and professor at Princeton University, "Prospects for Development," November 10, 1980

Gunner Myrdal, "The Necessity and Difficulty of Planning the Future Society," delivered at Washington, D. C., October 3, 1967

Aurelio Peccei, "Whither Humankind?" speech delivered at West Berlin, Federal Republic of Germany, on October 3, 1979, October 3-6, 1979

Eugene Rostow, "Arms Control Fever," speech delivered at New Haven, Connecticut on April 7, 1983, April 7-13, 1983

Kenneth W. Thompson, "Development," delivered at Washington, D. C., October 10, 1973

General speeches (4 folders), 1949-53, 1956-58, 1961-63, 1965, 1967, 1972-78, 1980-87, 1991

General speeches (5 folders), 1949-53, 1956-58, 1961-63, 1965, 1967, 1972-78, 1981, 1985

Box 86:

SUBJECT FILES

Speeches and Travel

General speeches (2 folders), 1981-87, 1991

Russian trip, 1943

Speech notes

Wisconsin speech,

University of Kansas, 1950

"Speeches, etc.", 1951

Columbia Lecture Bureau, 1953-56, 1960-63

Agency which handled Reston's speaking engagements.

Detroit Economic Club, 1953

Moller Steamship Company, 1953

1955-57 Appearances by Reston

Colombian trip (2 folders), 1955 Europe, 1955 University of Minnesota--Gideon Seymour Memorial Lecture, 1955 1957 Appearances Europe, 1957

Box 87:

SUBJECT FILES

Speeches and Travel

Russian trip (3 folders), 1957

1958 Appearances

Russia--Travel, 1958-59, 1962

Wellesley College Speech (2 folders), 1958

Europe, 1959

University of Wisconsin--Mellett Lecture, 1959

1960 Appearances

Summit Meeting--Russia, 1960

Africa, 1962

American Society of Newspapers Editors (2 folders), 1962

1962 Appearances

Box 88:

SUBJECT FILES

Speeches and Travel

Carolina Symposium, 1962

Warrenton, Va., 1962

1963 Appearances

Boston College--Commencement, 1963

Columbia University (2 folders), 1963

Wake Forest University, 1963

1964 Appearances

Arizona Press Association, 1964

The Homestead--Home Laundry Manufacturers Association, 1964

Boca Raton, Florida--Southern Newspaper Publishers Association (2 folders), 1965

University of Illinois (3 folders), 1965

Johns Hopkins University--Frank Kent Lecture, 1965

University of Michigan (2 folders), 1965

Moscow-India trip, 1965

Speeches, 1965, 1968, 1972-73, 1977-78, 1980

Box 89:

SUBJECT FILES

Speeches and Travel

Speeches refused, 1965-67

Sulzberger dinner, 1965

University of Vermont--Fuzzy Evans dinner, 1965

Middle States Association Address (2 folders), 1966

Pulitzer Prize dinner, 1966

Elihu Root Lectures, 1966

Santa Cruz, Calif., 1966

Y. M. C. A., 1966

University of Alabama, 1967

Cuba trip, 1967

Detroit Press Club (Free Press), 1967

Du Pont de Nemours and Company, 1967 University of Illinois, 1967 University of Minnesota, 1967 Philadelphia Bar Association (2 folders), 1967 South America trip, 1967 Vietnam--December trip, 1967 Dickinson College, 1968 University of Maryland, 1968

Box 90:

SUBJECT FILES

Speeches and Travel

Massachusetts Historical Society, 1968

University of Michigan--Vandenberg Lecture, 1968

Rockhurst College--Roy Rogers Lecture, 1968

Stanford University--McClatchy Lecture, 1968

West Coast-Hawaii trip, 1968

Williams College, 1968

Commencement address delivered at University of Utah (3 folders), June 2, 1973

"The Press Under Fire," delivered at University of California, Riverside, February 10, 1975

Commencement address delivered at Miami University of Ohio, May 15, 1977

University of Montana, 1977

North American Congress of the Laity, 1978

Foreign Policy speech, 1979

Speech delivered to University of Kentucky, April 4, 1979

Speech delivered to FCB Executives, June 26, 1980

Organization identified only by acronym.

Speech delivered to CPC meeting, November 10, 1980

Organization identified only by acronym.

European trip and commencement addresses, 1980

Boca Raton, Florida (2 folders), 1981

Speech delivered at Centennial Dinner of the Michael Reese Hospital and Medical Clinic,

Chicago (2 folders), April 15, 1981

Foreign Affairs-New York City trip, 1981

Future overseas travel contacts, 1981

Lord Caccia, 1981

New Zealand Law Conference (2 folders), 1981

Ottawa trip, 1981

Stern, Germany, 1981

Tokyo trip, 1981

Box 91:

SUBJECT FILES

Speeches and Travel

Akron trip, 1982

Davos Symposium-Paris, 1982

Europe, 1982

Indianapolis speech, 1982

Lindfield College, 1982

Martha's Vineyard, 1982

New York City--Alexander Hamilton Award, 1982

Princeton and New York City--Hamilton trip and speech, 1982

Ottawa trip, 1982

Palm Beach, 1982

Phoenix speech--Kathryn Wellde, 1982

Sanibel Island, trip, 1982

Scottsdale, Arizona trip, 1982

"Scot's Award," Wallace Award of the American-Scottish Foundation, 1982

Washington speech, 1982

Wichita speech, 1982

Atlanta, 1983

Europe--Glasgow, Scotland Honorary Degree (2 folders), 1983

I Love Travel, Inc., 1983-84

Martha's Vineyard, 1983

University of Notre Dame (2 folders), 1983

Sea Island, Ga.--Chase Manhattan, 1983

Speech delivered to Institutional Investors Conference, Toronto, on May 11, 1983 (2 folders), February-May, 1983

Box 92:

SUBJECT FILES

Speeches and Travel

Tuscon, Arizona, October, 1983

Vail, Colo., 1983

Chattanooga, Tenn., 1984

University of Illinois--50th Class Reunion, 1984

Scottsdale speech, 1984

Syracuse speech, 1984

1985 Expense statements and itineraries

Speech delivered at Temple Emanu-El, Miami, Florida on January 10, 1985 (3 folders), November 1984-January 1985

Phi Beta Kappa, 1985

"Reputation," speech delivered at University of California at Berkeley on November 1, 1985 (2 folders), August 1985-November 1986

Seattle trip, 1985

Georgetown University--Talk to Finney's journalism class, 1986

College of New Rochelle, N. Y. speech, November 20, 1986

"The Role of the Press in the Formation of History and Contemporary Events," delivered at Concordia University, Montreal, on March 25, 1987 (3 folders), October 1986-March 1987

Box 93:

SUBJECT FILES

Speeches and Travel

Cornell University sermon (3 folders), 1987

Speech delivered at University of Illinois School of Journalism on October 29, 1987 (3 folders), April-October, 1987

Miami--National Association of Black Journalists (2 folders), 1987

Clingendael lecture delivered at the Netherlands Institute of International Relations, The Hague, The Netherlands, on November 11, 1987 (2 folders), July-November, 1987

Notes for Bologna speech, 1987

Paris speech, 1987

St. Bonaventure University, 1987

Transylvania University speech, Lexington, Kentucky, delivered on October 6, 1987 (2 folders), June-October, 1987

American Society of Newspaper Editors Convention--Notes, 1988

"The Communications Revolution," speech delivered at National Geographic Society on January 28, 1988 (3 folders), April 1987-January 1988

Keynote address and luncheon talk delivered at University of West Florida and Tiger Bay Club, Pensacola, Florida, on October 7 and 8, 1988 (2 folders), May-October, 1988 Keynote address delivered at the University of Cincinnati on October 12, 1988 (2 folders), June-October 1988

Box 94:

SUBJECT FILES

Mexico trip, 1988

Tom Wicker and Vermont trip plans, 1988

Japan Foundation, 1990

"After the Cold War," delivered at Bellarmine College, Louisville, Kentucky, March 30, 1992

Georgetown University address, ca. 1992

Sports, 1954

Adlai Stevenson, Campaign, 1952

Campaign, 1960

Strikes, 1962-63

Strike-Newspaper, 1962-63

Style, 1958

Style examples, 1962-63

Arthur Hays Sulzberger

"Newsletters from Arthur Hays Sulzberger," 1944-51

Speeches, 1930, 1943, 1947, 1950-55

Supreme Court, 1952

Gay Talese

Copy of Talese notes regarding fall 1939 incident when Raymond Daniell and Reston evaded British censorship.

Television and Radio Appearances

Animal Fable article (Reston column from 1962 was later broadcast on NBC television), 1962-63

Atomic Peace Plan--David E. Lilienthal, broadcast on NBC radio, December 26, 1953 BBC, ca. 1948

Address directed to British listeners regarding the late 1940s fears of communist infiltration in the U. S. and the 1948 presidential election.

Broadcasts, 1954

CBS appearance, 1961

Comment--NBC radio show, 1955

"The Eisenhower Legacy," 1989

John Gardner--H. E. W. Secretary, National Educational Television broadcast, December 21, 1965

Complete transcript of show focusing on the roles and responsibilities of the Secretary of Health, Education and Welfare.

Indira Gandhi--interview by John Kenneth Galbraith, broadcast on April 3, 1966

Box 95:

SUBJECT FILES

Television and Radio Appearances

Hal Hall--Filmstrip editor, 1968

Concerns Reston's participation in a filmstrip on the 1968 presidential elections.

Eric Hoffer--interview of author by Eric Sevareid for CBS television broadcast, September 19, 1967

National Educational Television--Cuba, 1967

Public Television interview with Reston, 1966

James B. Reston--PBS Special, 1992-93

Reception list--Reston PBS special, ca. 1993

Spectrum Associates, Inc.--Commitment, film on New York Times,

Adlai Stevenson, 1956

Transcripts of *Meet the Press*, broadcast on NBC, April 22, 1956, and a news analysis by Eric Sevareid, broadcast on CBS radio, October 8, 1956.

Television, 1948-49, 1954-56, 1965-67, 1969, 1974

Transcript of "The Press and the Pressures," broadcast by National Educational Television, May 18, 1967, and "A Conversation with James Reston, broadcast by National Educational Television, January 1966. Also contains correspondence with Senator Henry Cabot Lodge (1948) and Secretary of State Dean Acheson (1949), meeting notes with Secretary of Defense Melvin Laird (1969) and Secretary of State John Foster Dulles (1956), and remarks by Reston at a banquet celebrating the Fiftieth Anniversary of the Pulitzer Prizes (1966).

Television, correspondence regarding media appearances, 1987-1993

Voices & Visions television show with Reston-Frost interview excerpt, 1987

Request to use portions of 1959 Reston interview with Robert Frost.

Times stories, 1949, 1960, 1963-65

Harry Truman, 1991

Truman and Krock legacy

U. N. material, 1984

U. N. regional arrangements, 1950, 1954

U. S. I. A., 1955

"Useful Quotes," 1985

Reston collection of colorful quotations and proverbs.

Jack Valenti, 1966

Charles Van Doren, 1959

Vice Presidency, 1955

Vietnam (folder 1 of 4), 1964-68, 1970, 1972

Contains report by Stuart Symington, Missouri Senator, of his 10-day trip to Vietnam in 1965-66, with deletions by military censor.

Box 96:

Vietnam (folders 2-4 of 4), 1964-68, 1970, 1972

Vietnam--Columns and Correspondence, 1966-67

Paul Volcker talks, 1987-88

Chairman of the Federal Reserve Board delivered the Francis Boyer lecture, on December 2, 1987, and spoke to the League of Women Voters on June 12, 1988, on public service.

George Wallace--Presidential Campaign 1968, 1967

Earl Warren--Chief Justice of U. S. Supreme Court, 1953, 1955-56, 1959, 1967

Bourne Wayland, 1978

Harry Dexter White, 1953

Material relating to accusations that White, appointed by Harry Truman as Executive Director for the U. S. in the International Monetary Fund in 1946, was a communist spy.

Woodrow Wilson, 1948, 1956, 1961

Women of Washington, 1958, 1963-64

Yalta Papers publication in New York Times on March 16, 1955

Yalta Papers, 1955

Thomas Yawkey, ca. 1934

WORKING FILES

Reston's clerks created and maintained these file sequences, and they have been reconstructed in this group. Previously published source materials comprise the majority of this group, and the individual folders often contain scant amounts of correspondence, notes, or other unpublished source material.

Nevertheless, this sequences does hold some speeches, correspondence, research notes, transcripts, memoranda, and unpublished reports. Though the sequences sometimes overlap and display wide gaps in chronological coverage, they have been assembled here as complete alphabetical sequences in chronological order. This chronology is based on the dates when Reston's clerks originally started these folders, and the contents of a folder may contain material from periods before or after the folder's creation. For instance, a clerk may have created a folder in 1952, which would place it in the "1951-54" sub-group, but the folder itself may contain documents from as early as 1947 or as late as 1988.

1947-54

Dean Acheson, 1948-58, 1960, 1967 Bernard M. Baruch, 1945, 1954, 1961, 1963 Book Reviews, 1947, 1951, 1953 Gen. Omar Bradley, 1949 Broadcasts, 1947

Box 97:

WORKING FILES

John Foster Dulles, 1945-54, 1966 University of Kansas--William Allen White Foundation Speech, 1946, 1952 Look Magazine, 1948-51 Magazine Articles, 1946-48 Marshall Plan, 1946 New York Times, 1958, 1963-64, 1967 North Atlantic Pact, 1949, 1951 Personal, 1947-51, 1953-59, 1961, 1963-64

Box 98:

WORKING FILES

Radio--BBC, 1949-51

"Radio--Miscellaneous," 1948-49
Concerns Reston appearance on CBS radio series.
Reprinting Articles, 1947, 1949-53
James B. Reston, 1953-54, 1956-61, 1963
Reston Articles, 1947-48
Speeches
Economic Club-Detroit, 1948, 1953
Mount Holyoke College, 1949
University of Minnesota, 1949, 1967
St. Albans, 1953
Town Hall, 1950
Dr. Leo Szilard, 1947
Arthur H. Sulzberger--Palestine, 1937, 1948
"Times Hall" (Text of Reston talk)
Turtle Watching--Snails, 1946, 1965

1951-54

American Forum of the Air, 1951-52 Gilbert and Iphigene Bettman, 1947-55, 1957-58, 1960, 1963-65, 1971, 1988 Chester Bowles, 1952, 1954, 1956-58, 1961-66

Box 99:

WORKING FILES

Wallace Carroll, 1951, 1953-55, 1963-64, 1967

United Nations--Human Rights, 1948, 1951

Censorship, 1951

China-Russia Treaty and Agreements, 14 August 1945

Clippings, 1940, 1948, 1951, 1953, 1955, 1958, 1962-65, 1967

Column Comment--Eisenhower--Golf, 1953

"John Connor (Good teen-age letter writer)," 1960

Dallas Press Club--Dept. of Journalism, Southern Methodist University, 1953

"Dear Sir, You Cad, You" (Negative reader mail to Reston), 1951-53

"Dear Sir, You Wonderful Guy, You" (Favorable reader mail to Reston), 1951, 1953

Denmark, 1953

Didier Publishers, 1948-51

Dwight D. Eisenhower, 1951-54

Eisenhower Appointments, 1953

Far East Trip, 1953

George Humphrey (Secretary of the Treasury), 1953

Israel, 1951, 1953-54, 1957

Maps (2 folders), 1939, 1943-46

Meet the Press, 1950-51

Charles Merz, 1953-54

Box 100:

WORKING FILES

1951-54

Moral Rearmament, 1950

National Cathedral School for Girls, 1950

National War College, 1951-52

New England Association of Colleges--Boston, 1951-52

New York State Publishers Association--Syracuse, 1952-53

New York Times--Edwin L. James, 1947-51

New York Times--Teacher's Forum, 1948-, 1952-53

North Atlantic Treaty, 1949, 1951-52, 1955

Occidental College, Los Angeles, California, 1950

Ohio State University, Columbus, 1952

University of Omaha, 1952-53

The Overseas Times, January 24, 1943

Philadelphia Bulletin, 1950-52

Point IV, 1949-50, 1952

President Truman suggested in his 1949 inaugural address that the U. S. take four major courses of action to support "peace and freedom." The fourth point suggested that the U. S. make technical and scientific knowledge available to help underdeveloped areas achieve economic progress.

Box 101:

WORKING FILES

"CC: Primer of Primitive Politics" (Correspondence regarding Reston article in *The New York Times Sunday Magazine*), 1952

Quick, 1951-52

Ouotes--Reston, 1942, 1950-53

Includes a 1942 National Geographic map of Asia.

Republicans, 1950

Dean Rusk, 1951, 1953-55, 1966, 1968

Russia--Gromyko, etc., 1953, 1955

San Francisco Conference, 1951

Schuman Plan, 1949-50

Speech Ideas, 1951

Speeches, 1947-51, 1957, 1960, 1962-63 Harold Stassen, 1950-53, 1955, 1967

Shepard Stone, 1952-54

Arthur Hays Sulzberger--Obituary, 1952-54, 1965

Robert Taft, Republican Senator for Ohio, 1950-53, 1967

Includes 1967 letter from Charles P. Taft, son of U. S. president and Supreme Court Chief Justice William Howard Taft.

Box 102:

WORKING FILES

Time Magazine, 1951-54

Turner Trial (Air Attaché of British Embassy in Warsaw), December 9, 1950

United States Military Academy--West Point, 1949-50

John Carter Vincent, 1953, 1957

Vital Speeches, 1942-43

War Prisoners, Geneva Convention, 1949-50

James A. Wechsler, 1953, 1966

Rachel Welch, 1953

Yugoslavia, 1946, 1953

1954-64

Applications--interns, 1961-63 Hanson Baldwin, 1954-55, 1958, 1963, 1965

Theodore M. Bernstein, 1954-61

Francis Brown, 1954-56, 1959-62, 1967

Turner Catledge, 1953-64, 1966

Ben Dalgin, 1956

E. C. Daniel, 1957-63

Box 103:

WORKING FILES

1954-64

Lawrence E. Davies, 1954-55

Orvil Dryfoos, 1953-62

Harold Faber, 1955, 1957, 1959-63

Emanuel R. Freedman, 1953-59, 1961, 1963-64

Robert Garst, 1953-55, 1958-62

Sydney Gruson, 1953-54, 1956-60, 1962-64

Gladwin Hill, 1953-59, 1962-64, 1966

Office Memos, 1953-56, 1958, 1960-64

1966-69

Agriculture Department, 1967

American Newspaper Guild, 1968

Atomic Energy Commission

William Benton, 1954, 1966-68

Book Review Study, April 1969

McGeorge Bundy, not before 1963

Campaign 1964--L. B. J. vs. Goldwater, 1964

Campaign 1968, 1968

Cornell University, April 1969

Box 104:

WORKING FILES

1966-69

John Gardner, 1968

Greece, 1967

John F. Kennedy, 1961, 1963-64

John F. Kennedy--Programs, 1961

Robert F. Kennedy, 1967

New York Times Almanac Plan

Peter Perault--Clips, 1970

Press, 1950-52

Press Self-Scrutiny (2 folders), 1973

Contains 1973 draft of manuscript by Chris Argyris, James Bryant Conant Professor at Harvard.

Box 105:

WORKING FILES

1966-69

Pulitzer--1917-1966, 1974

Contains complete list of Pulitzer Prize winners from 1917 to 1974.

Pulitzer Letters Summary, 1975

Pulitzer Nominations, 1968

Pulitzer Recommendations, 1974

Ronald Reagan--Presidential Campaign 1968, 1966-68

Republican Party, 1964

Reston Notes, August 2, 1965

U. S. S. R., July 23, 1964

Letter to Reston with observations by Danish Statsministeren Kray on Soviet Premier Khrushchev's visit to Scandinavia.

Washington, D. C.

1968-69

A, 1962, 1968

Administration, 1967-68

Advertising, 1968

Appointments, 1968

Art Department, 1968

B, 1968-69

Harding Bancroft, 1968

Book and Education Division, 1968-69

Box 106:

WORKING FILES

1968-69

Budget--1968-69, 1967-69

Campaign 1968--Transcripts,

Transcripts of Reston's interviews during the 1968 election campaigns, including Henry Kissinger; Daniel P. Moynihan, Democratic Senator from New York; New York Governor George Romney; and Vice President Hubert H. Humphrey.

Cartoons, 1968-69

Circulation, 1968-70

Committee on the Future, 1967-69

Content, 1967-68

Council on Foreign Relations, 1967-68

Editorial, 1968

Events Chronology, 1970

Financial, 1967-68 Lester Markel, 1968 News Committee, 1968 News Department, 1968 Critics, 1968 Box 107: WORKING FILES 1968-69 Editors Meetings, 1968 Education, 1968 Financial, 1968 Foreign, 1968 Metropolitan, 1968 National, 1968 Picture Desk, 1968 **Sports**, 1968 Transportation, 1968 Washington Bureau, 1968 News Service, 1968 Richard M. Nixon, 1968 Clippings and correspondence related to Nixon's 1968 presidential campaign. Organization, 1968 Personnel (2 folders), 1967-69 Personnel--Foreign News Staff, 1968 Personnel--Salary, 1968 Production, 1968 Box 108: WORKING FILES 1968-69 R, 1968 Reprint Permission, 1968 Requisitions, 1968 James Reston--Articles About, 1950, 1960-61, 1965, 1968-69, 1972, 1989 James Reston--Biography, 1960-61, 1968, 1972, 1974 James Reston--Invitations, 1968-69 Howard Rusk, 1968 Box 109: WORKING FILES 1968-69 S. 1968 Security, 1968 Arthur Hays Sulzberger, 1968-69 Arthur Ochs Sulzberger, 1968 Sunday Department, 1968 Times Talk, 1968 1969 Administration

Advertising Art Department

Budget

C Box 110: WORKING FILES 1969 Century Association Council on Foreign Relations **Developments Projects** F Financial John W. Gardner Box 111: **WORKING FILES** 1969 Η **Human Resources Administration** International Herald Tribune K L Box 112: WORKING FILES 1969 John V. Lindsay Archibald MacLeish Lester Markel Moon Landing Richard Mooney Robert Moses Box 113: **WORKING FILES** 1969 **News Committee** News Content News Department Critics Education Financial News Department Foreign Metropolitan National

Box 114:

1969

WORKING FILES

```
New Department
         Picture Desk
         Sports
         Transportation
         Washington Bureau
         Women's Page
      News Service
      0
      Organization
      Personnel
Box 115:
WORKING FILES
  1969
      Personnel
         Applicants
         Awards
         Foreign News Staff
         Guild
         Inventory
      Press
      Production
      Pulitzer Prizes--Advisory Board
      R
      Reprint Permission
      Arthur Hays Sulzberger
      Arthur Hays Sulzberger and Iphigene Ochs Sulzberger
      Sunday Department
      Surveys
      Gay Talese
  1970-72
      A
Box 116:
WORKING FILES
  1970-72
      Minister Argov--Interview
      В
      C
Box 117:
WORKING FILES
  1970-72
      Cambodia Column (May 1970)--Cons
      Cambodia Column (May 1970)--Pros
      China Clippings (1971)
      Cuba
Box 118:
WORKING FILES
  1970-72
```

```
D
       Е
       F
       J. W. Fulbright
       Valery Giscard d'Estaing--Interview
Box 119:
WORKING FILES
  1970-72
       Henry M. Jackson
       K
       L
       Prime Minister Golda Meir--Interview
       O
Box 120:
WORKING FILES
  1970-72
       "Ohio Speech"
          Regards Reston's participation in The Ohio State University Centennial.
       Population Column
       Portugal and Europe--General
       "Project #3--Oceans"
         Project notes compiled by Reston clerk Rick Edmonds on oceanography and debates over
          who should control the resources of the ocean floor.
       Q
R
       James B. Reston
         Horatio Alger Award, 1972
          Kenya Trip, 1972
         Saturday Review article, 1972
         Useful Information
       Secretary of State William Rogers--Interview
Box 121:
WORKING FILES
  1970-72
       U. A. R. President Anwar Sadat--Interview
       Helmut Schmidt--Interview, 1974
       Assistant Secretary of State Joseph Sisco--Interview
       Mario Soares--Interview, 1975
       T--Column Letters
       Prime Minister Pierre Trudeau--Interview
       U--Column Letters
```

```
Box 122:
Working Files
1970-72
       V--Column Letters
       W
       W--Column Letters
       Mo Waldron--Personal file
Box 123: WORKING FILES
  1970-72
       X, Y, and Z
      X, Y, and Z--Column Letters
  1974-75
       A
       Acupuncture
       African-American Institute
       В
       C
       Cathedral
       Colby College
          Award of Elijah Lovejoy Fellowship to Reston.
       D
Box 124:
WORKING FILES
  1974-75
       E
       F
       G
       Η
       I-J
       K
Box 125:
WORKING FILES
  1974-75
       M
       Robert Moses
       N
       O
       P
       Q
R
       S
       T
       U-V
Box 126:
WORKING FILES
```

1974-75

```
W
       X-Y-Z
  1976-81
       A
       American Press
       Zbigniew Brzezinski
Box 127: WORKING FILES
  1976-81
       C
       Calendar
       Jimmy Carter
       Alistair Cooke
       D
       E. Clifton Daniel
       Е
       F
       Gerald Ford
       Max Frankel
Box 128: WORKING FILES
  1976-81
       G
       Η
       Honours
       Hubert H. Humphrey
       Japan
       K
       Edward M. Kennedy
Box 129: WORKING FILES
  1976-81
      Henry F. Kissinger
Box 130: WORKING FILES
  1976-81
       M
       Daniel P. Moynihan
       N
       O
       P
       Pentagon Papers
Box 131:
WORKING FILES
```

```
1976-81
      Q-R
       "Re: James B. Reston"
         Articles concerning Reston.
       A. M. Rosenthal
       S
      Harrison E. Salisbury
       Speech Data
Box 132:
WORKING FILES
  1976-81
       Speech Data (3 folders)
Box 133:
WORKING FILES
  1976-81
       Speech Texts
       Arthur Ochs Sulzberger (3 folders)
      Pierre E. Trudeau
      U
       V
Box 134:
WORKING FILES
  1976-81
       W
       World Book
      X-Z
VINEYARD GAZETTE
  General Correspondence (folders 1-5 of 6), 1967-1993
Box 135:
VINEYARD GAZETTE
  General Correspondence (folder 6 of 6), 1967-1993
  Death of Henry Beetle Hough, 1985-86
  Photographs and Correspondence, 1971-73
  Material regarding offset press, 1977
  Applications (2 folders), 1970-76
  Martha's Vineyard Hospital, undated
  Staff Correspondence, 1974-76
  Material regarding Henry Hough, 1973-76
  Letters of congratulation regarding Reston purchase of Vineyard Gazette, 1968
  Business managers' reports, 1973-1986
  Correspondence about job openings, 1970-74
  Editorial schedules, 1993-1994
Box 136:
VINEYARD GAZETTE
  Reader Correspondence, 1967-1993
  Material regarding Phyllis Meras, 1985
  House on Davis Lane, 1943-1985
```

Correspondence regarding Henry Hough, 1976-1985 Reston-Henry Hough Correspondence, 1979-1980 Editorials, 1989 Vineyard Gazette Sesquicentennial Edition, July 5, 1996 Profile of Henry Beetle Hough (from Boston Globe), July 11, 1976 Box 137: **PHOTO**GRAPHS "America's Town Meeting of the Air" Assad, Hafez, 1978 Awards General, 1957, 1967-68 Arizona Newspaper Association Zenger Award, 1963 Einstein Award, Yeshiva University, 1968 Raymond Clapper. Award, 1955 Bush, George Carter, Jimmy, Colombia Trip, 1955 Correspondence regarding photographs, 1956, 1968, 1970, 1972, 1977 General Photographs 1940s-1970s 1950s-1990s 1946-1968 1969-1991 Undated Honorary Degrees, 1963-1977 Izvestia Editors, Moscow, 1968 Lehigh University, 1971 "Meet the Press," 1949-52 Mexico Trip, 1979, 1984 New York Times-- Copyrighted photographs, 1930s-1970s Youth Forum, 1957 Newsroom in Czechoslovakian Crisis, 1968 Non-Reston Photographs Pulitzer Prizes. 1966, 1970, 1978 Box 138: **PHOTOGRAPHS** Slides, Travel Photographs Austria, 1986 Europe (2 folders), 1987 Europe/France, 1987 Germany, (3 folders), 1986 Mexico (7 folders), 1984 Mexico-black and white photographs, 1988

Box 139:

AUDIOTAPES, 1940-1991

Except as noted, audiotapes are standard size cassettes. Since Reston tended to record music from the radio, listen to pre-recorded music, and reuse tapes containing such music, all tapes have been retained and the following list is only a preliminary guide to the audio materials.

James Reston and John MacVane, ABC broadcast from London, September 7, 1940 Sally Reston on food, China, 1971

James Reston, "Issues Facing the Nation," 1971

Leslie Leland, November 1971

Senator Edward Kennedy, 1973

Canadian Prime Minister Pierre Trudeau, June 16, 1976

Memorial Service, April 13, 1977 (two tapes)

Jody "Powell"?, 1979

Henry Kissinger, 1979

Christmas Music, 1979/Robert McNamara on Paul Nitze

Patrick Moynihan (side 1), October 1979; François Mitterand (side 2)

Zbigniew Brzezinski, September 3, 1980

Egypt, June 14, 1981

"Transitions: The Reagan Administration," American Association of Advertising Agencies, Inc., 1981?

Scientific Affairs Committee Breakfast Session, The Proprietary Association, 1982

President's Report--Dr. Jim Cope, The Proprietary Association, 1982

Helmut Schmidt, January 1, 1982 (2 tapes)

Alan Romberg, State Department briefing, December 13, 1982

James Reston lecture, September 21, 1983

James Reston interviewed, November 19, 1983

Charles H. Malik, Thomas Aquinas College, June 9, 1984

James Reston, The Hague, 1987

"Hour Montreal" Conference at Concordia, March 19, 1987

James Reston, Sage Chapel, September 27, 1987 (2 tapes)

Stanley Ikenberry, University of Illinois President, October 1987

James Reston speech, October 29, 1987 (2 tapes)

James Reston interviewed, October 30, 1987

Steven de Vogel, United Nations, 1988?

"Radio Dialogue," The Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars, 1991

Ambassador Max Kampleman, "The World after Helsinki," Radio Dialogue, The Woodrow Wilson International Center for Scholars, March 22, 1991

James Reston on "Hal Bruno's Washington," October 30, 1991

James Reston on "Larry King Show," December 19, 1991

President Jimmy Carter and First Lady Rosalynn Carter, Town Meeting, Hofstra University, undated (2 tapes)

Dreyer to Reston, undated

Vladimir Horowitz performance, undated

"Jackson," undated

Henry Kissinger, undated

Henry Kissinger (Side A); John Poindexter (Side B), undated

Box 140:

AUDIOTAPES

Canadian Prime Minister Brian Mulroney, undated

James Reston lecture, Syracuse, undated

Cal North, undated

Telephone conversations, ca. 1979-1980

Richard Wagner composition

Unlabeled tapes, 1-31 (list of preliminary identifications in box)

Professional quality audiotape: Julian Levi, "Planning for Community's Future," October 17, 1967 (two sides)

Microcassette: Ronald Reagan press conference/Secretary of State Alexander Haig, ca. 1981

Box 141: Oversize material in Record Container box

PUBLICATIONS AND WRITINGS

Reston Publications Washington [1986] Galley proofs (3 folders) Deadline [1991] Subject File **Neighbors** Clippings, photocopies, and notes relating to post-World War Two U. S. foreign relations and *The New York Times* coverage of them. **Publications about Reston** Esquire, 1958 **General Publications** Life, May 24, 1948 Saturday Evening Post, March 1, 1958 The New York Times Sunday Magazine (2 folders), 1984, 1987 NEW YORK TIMES Administrative New York Times Company--Employee Stock Purchase Plan, 1979 New York Times Company--Executive Incentive Compensation Plan, 1979 SUBJECT FILES Column Clippings James B. Reston interview with Andrei Kosygin (3 folders), 1957 Congressional hearings on reporter's privilege (3 folders), 1973 Box 142: Oversize material in Record Container box SUBJECT FILES Cuba (2 folders), 1969, 1974-76 Dumbarton Oaks proposals, 1945 Foreign Policy and the Press, ca. 1965 Reston clerk Craig Whitney compiled this folder to assist Reston with a speech on he was preparing on the relationship between the press and foreign policy. Interview Notes and Transcripts Mexican President Miguel de la Madrid Interview, December 1982 James B. Reston--Notes, 1968 "The Punch Guide"--satire of Arthur Ochs Sulzberger Speeches by people other than James B. Reston Jimmy Carter--Remarks to reporters (2 folders), November 5 & 12, 1980 Sir Nicholas Henderson--Speech to the National Press Club, September 14, 1979 Speeches and Travel University of Wisconsin, 1965

Inaugural lecture of the International Institute of Human Rights, delivered at Strasbourg,

World War Two chronology

France, July 2, 1973

WORKING FILES

1947-50

United Nations Organization

PHOTOGRAPHS

Economic Club of Detroit, September 28, 1953 Reston with Presidents Pompidou and Nixon at White House Reception, February 24, 1970

Box 143:

SIGNIFICANT CORRESPONDENTS

"A" file, 1949-1996

Abel, Elie, August 1987

Abernethy, Theodore, August 1982

Adams, Date Unknown

Adams, Leith-Lean?, Date Unknown

Adenaver, Date Unknown

Adler, Ruth, July 1966

Allen, Alice, November 1969

Allen, David Hoge, December 1995

Allen, Everett S., September 1981

Allen, Hedy Maria, August 1987

Allison, Betty, October 1986

Alpert, Merrick, July 1995

Altman, Larry, Date Unknown

Ames, Evelyn, January 1976

Armory, Mary, March 1996

Armory, Robert Jr., September 1971

Anderson, Susan, May 1996

Andrews, W.L., August 1949

Armour, Norman, Date Unknown

Armstrong, Christa, December 1995

Armstrong, Hamilton Fish, April 1973

Armstrong, J. Sinclair, February 1996

Acheson, Dean, 1961-1989

Alsop, Joe, 1974-1989

Andree, Herb, 1972-1977

Apple, John, 1966

Atkinson, Brooks, 1956-1968

Awards, 1944-1996

"B" file, 1945-1998

B., Hanson, May 1945

Ball, George, October 1967

Balogh, Sara, December 1995

Barber, Red, May 1968

Barber, Sarah Lanier, September 1937

Barish, Leesa and Joe, December 1995

Barnes, LaVerne, September 1997

Barrick, William H., December 1995

Baruch, Bernard M., April 1952

Baxley, Mamie, December 1995

Bayh, Senator Birch, March 1968

Becker, Mrs. Ralph E., December 1995

Bennett, Miss, September 1949

Bennett, William, April 1987

Berding, Andrew H., June 1984

Bettman, Mr. and Mrs. Gilbert, March 1972-September 1973

Bever, Mrs. Christopher T., December 1995

Bianco, Joseph R., October 1992

Binder, David, October 1995

Blackman, Ann, December 1995

Blair, William McCormick Jr., December 1995

Bok, Derek, April 1983

Bollman, Craig M., December 1995

Boorstin, Daniel J., October 1974

Bowen, Catherine Drinker, December 1966

Bowen, Mary Marshall, October 1995

Briggin, Anne G., October 1992

Brinck, George J., February 1975

Broderick, Mr. John C., April 1968

Brondor, Mylie, Date Unknown

Broniarck, Zygmunt, 1960-1967, 1985-1990

Brooke, Jim and Elizabeth, June 1990, January 1998

Brown, Nona Baldwin, March 1973

Brumley, Cathy, December 1995

Bruning, Robert A., April 1973

Bryant, Nelson, January 1968

Bucher, Bunny, December 1995

Buchwald, Art, April 1982

Buckingham, Rob Roy, December 1995

Bumley, BJ?, January 1996

Bundy, McGeorge, July 1966

Burns, Barbara, December 1995

Baker, Russell, 1982-1992

Ball, George, 1993

Bancroft, Harding, 1975

Baxley, Henry, 1958-1982

Beltran, Miriam, 1973

Bentsen, Lloyd, 1991-1992

Bond, Carolyn, 1984-1995

Bowles, Chester, 1965-1966

Bradford, Armory, 1964-1968

Bradlee, Ben, 1986-1996

Braestrup, Peter, 1964-1992

Brokaw, Tom, 1976-1995

Brown, Florence, 1989-1999

Brown, Tina, 1984-1993

Brzezinski, Zbigniew, 1967-1974

Buchanan, Pat, 1985-1988

Bugbee, Louise, 1969

Bundy, William, 1990-1995

Burger, Warren, 1981

Bush, George H.W., 1989

Butterworth, Walton, 1949

Bye, George, 1942

Byrd, Harry, 1963-1967

"C" file, 1948-1996

Califano, Joseph A. Jr., May 1968

Carpenter, Leslie, June 1974

Carpenter, Liz, April 1975

Carpenter, Mary Jane and Glenn, December 1995

Carrington, Joyce Ladner, September 1973

Carroll, John S., December 1995

Carroll, Luke P., August 1961

Carroll, Sue, June 1974

Casey, Mrs. James, December 1995

Casey, Nancy J., January 1996

Castro, Fidel, August 1967

Chancellor, John, 1992

Chase, Edward T., May 1983

Chassagne, Natasha, May 1974

Chekouras, James A., January 1991

Chida, Tsuyoshi, July 1990

Childs, Jane, Date Unknown

Chomsky, Noam, November 1965

Church, Bethine, December 1995

Churchill, Randolph, December 1966

Churchill, Winston, May 1954

Clark, Donald, August 1992

Clark, Joseph S., May 1965

Clark, Sam., December 1995

Clarke, Nick, September 1995

Clay, Sally, March 1970

Clifford, Clark, March 1968

Clurman, Rodney H., Date Unknown

Coe, Richard, October 1991

Cohen, Mrs. Richard N., December 1968

Cohen, Deeann?, May 1974

Cole, Joseph E., December 1973

Coleman, Betty, Date Unknown

Colman, Jeffrey D., December 1995

Colson, Charles, June 1971

Conouer, G.D., December 1995

Cook, Don, Date Unknown

Cooke, Terence Cardinal, December 1978

Corriveau, David and Goodie, December 1995

Cortes, Michael, December 1995

Corwin, Edward S., 1952

Costello, Helen and Bill, August 1967

Couch, Jane A., December 1995

Courtney, Marie, December 1995

Cowles, Mike, April 1974

Cox, Professor Archibald, June 1974

Cox, Francis, December 1973

Cranston, Alan, July 1966

Creighton, William F., January 1970

Crodsey?, Mimi, December 1995

Crowther, Bosley, December 1968

Cull, Dick, June 1983

Cullman, Joseph F., December 1995

Cutler, Lloyd N., June 1948

Cuzco, July 1967

Caniff, Milton, 1945-1982

Carmichael, Don, 1972

Carroll, Wallace, 1942-2002 Carter, Douglass, 1964-1992 Carter, Jimmy, 1974 Catledge, Turner, 1952-1995 Central Intelligence Agency (CIA), 1976 Clinton, Bill, 1995 Cooke, Alistair, 1961-1995 Cornell, Katharine, 1969-1974 Cuomo, Marie, 1987

Box 144:

"D" file, 1952-1997

Dale, Edwin L. Jr., December 1995

Darling, Jay N., March 1958

Daugherty, Kevin, Date Unknown

Davies, Joseph E., April 1952

Davis, B.G., July 1966

Davis, John Claiborne, December 1995

DeLorenzo, Anthony, September 1975

Demmon, Nina, December 1995

Dick, Jane, October 1997

Dickinson, Brian, January 1996

Dickinson, Fairlleigh S. Jr., October 1975

Dillon, Douglas, December 1995

Dimond, Dr. and Mrs. E. Grey, December 1973

Donnelley, Elliott II, Date Unknown

Donovan, Robert J., September 1974

Doody, Francis, November 1989

Dooley, Wilbur L., October 1992

D'Orazio, Dr. Vincent T., Date Unknown

Douglas, Mrs. Paul, August 1973

Doxcherty, Rev. George, December 1966

Drew, Elizabeth, July 1987

Dubivsky, Barbara, December 1995

Dudman, Richard, December 1995

Dunlop, Tom, December 1995

Dabney, Virginius, 1965-1967

Daniel, E.C., 1948-2000

Dobrynin, Anatoly, approximately 1952-1984

Dryfoos, Marian and Orville, 1958-1994

Dunlap, David, 1975-1995

"E" file, 1971-1996

Eastman, Mrs. Max, January 1975

Ehrlichman, John D., June-July 1971

Eisenhard, John, April 1971

Elliott, George M., August 1978

Elliott, L.B., December 1995

Ellis, Edward Robb, October 1992

Engley, Hollis, Date Unknown

Enniskillen, Countess of, December 1995

Erickson, Don, Date Unknown

Evans, Rowland Jr., February 1996

Ewalt, Ted, June 1974

Eisenhower, Dwight, 1947-1957 European Trip 1949-1950 "F" file:

Faissler, John J., April 1961

Fajardo, Carole and Richard, December 1995

Fanning, Lawrence S., July 1966

Farquharson, R.A., September 1960

Film Odyssey, October 1992

Finley, John H., Date Unknown

Finley, Rosemary S., February 1969

Finney, Art, December 1995

Finney, John, Date Unknown, July 1958

Fisher, Roger, September 1972

Fitzpatrick, Joseph T., December 1995

Fiori Family, December 1995

Ford, Gerald, May 1977, March 1982, August 1987

Ford, Henry II, May 1968

Forrestal, James, March 1947

Fox, Stephen, September 1997

Frankenfield, Anthony, October 1992

Franklin, Daniel, December 1995

Franklin, Ruth K., July 1961

Fredericks, Pierce G., March 1968

Friedlander, Paul J.C., September 1967

Friendly, Fred W., June 1983

Friendly, Jean, December 1995

Fulbright, William, July 1975

Farley, James, 1952-1974

FOI, 1989-1991

Folger, John Clifford, 1974-1977

Fortas, Abe, 1968-1974

Franklin, Ben, 1983-1988

Frankel, Max, 1985-2002

Frankfurter, Felix, 1944-1964

"G" file, 1956-1996

Gagnon, Paul, April 1964

Galbraith, John Kenneth, May 1981

Gannon, Dorothy, December 1995

Gardner, Dick, June 1989

Gergen, David R., January 1987

Gesell, Gerhard A., Date Unknown

Gesell, Peggy, November 1978

Geyelin, Phil, December 1995

Ghosh, Sudhir, December 1962

Gilbride, Mary, May 1973

Gleason, Jody?, May 1996

Goddard, Susanna, December 1995

Goldberg, Arthur J., May 1968

Golden, Ruth, December 1968

Goldstein, David H., September 1956

Goldstine, Herman H., December 1995

Goldwater, Barry, April 1973

Goldwyn, Samuel, May 1968

Goodhart, Arthur, December 1960

Goodman, Ellen, October 1987

Gossick, Jean K., December 1995

Grantz, Cynthia, December 1995

Grantz, Olive, Date Unknown

Graves, Harold N. Jr., December 1995

Green, Dan, November 1969

Green, Sheila M., January 1996

Grefe, Jane McGrath, January 1969

Gridiron Club, Date Unknown

Grossnbaum, Robert, March 1972

Gruening, Ernest, May 1968

Grunwald, Henry, December 1995

Gwertzman, Marie Jeanne, December 1995

Gardner, John, 1966-1995

Georgetown, 1974-1976

Glenn, John, 1970-1995

Gore, Al and Tipper, 1987-1995

Greenhouse, Linda, 1967-1995

Grose, Claudia and Peter, 1966-1996

Gruson, Sydney, 1968-1998

"H" file, 1944-1996

Hahn, Gilbert, Jr., March 1955

Haig, June 1989

Halberstam, David, March 1982, August 1987

Hall, Josephine, February 1961

Halpern, Seymour, May 1968

Halsten, Emilie, September 1953

Hamanishi, Ei'ichi, August 1991

Hamilton, William, December 1995

Hammer, Armand, May 1968, July 1987, September 1987

Hammer, Richard, December 1969

Hardberger, Amy, December 1995

Harder, Ruth L., January 1992

Hardy, Jan, February 1976

Harlan, Joan, December 1995

Harriman, Pamela, December 1995

Harrison, John R., November 1989

Hart, Gary, April 1982

Harwood, Richard, Date Unknown

Hattori, Tsuneo and Kyoichi Okazaki, April 1991

Hecht, Rose, September, October 1974

Hector, Nancy White, December 1995

Henley, Mary, Date Unknown

Herbers, Betty and John, December 1995

Hernandez, Maria, April 1999

Hess, Stephen, April 1985

Hirshborn, Olga, January 1992

Hoffman, Professor, May 1962

Hogue, Patricia, Date Unknown

Holleman, Sunshine, May 1945, July 1955

Hood, Charles, September 1978

Hood, Joan, December 1995

Host, Stig, January 1989

Houston, Nam, August 1983

Howe, Fisher, Date Unknown Howe, Peter Jacocks, December 1995

Howe, Sam (Punch), September 1983

Howell, Douglas, November 1989

Hoxie, R. Gordon, July 1978

Huberth, Andor, July 1966

Hunt, Albert R., July 1987

Hunter, Marjorie, Date Unknown, November 1989 (3 items)

Huntington, Catherine D., December 1995

Huston, Luther, January-February 1944 (2 items)

Huxtable, Ada Louise, March 1973, May 1973

Haldeman, H.R., 1971

Hardberger, Linda, 1989-1995

Box 145:

Heiskell, Marian, 1969-2000

Helms, Richard, 1967-1968

Hernandez, Antonia, 1986-2001

Holmberg, Ruth, 1974-1995

Hough, Henry, 1967-1997

Humphrey, Hubert, 1966-1975

Hurley, Don, 1967-1995

"I" file, 1967-1989

Irvine, Reed, November 1989 (2 items)

Isaacs, Norman E., June 1967

"J" file, 1946-1997

James, Edwin L., September 1946

Janklow, Morton Lloyd, December 1995

Jarboe, Jill, December 1995

Javits, Jacob K., January 1974

Jeans, Roger B., August 1989

Johnson, Haynes, March 1987

Johnson, Katherine B., March 1995

Jones, Alex S. and Susan Tifft, September 1997

Jones, David R., December 1995

Jones, Jesse H., April 1952

Jordon, Mrs. Vernon, February 1973

Johnson, Lyndon and Lady Bird, 1958-1995

Josephson, William, 1986-1995

"K" file, 1962-1995

Kalfus, Betty and Ira, December 1995

Kase, Hideaki, March 1977

Katori, Yasue, July 1990

Kellogg, Wilma, Septem-ber 1992

Kemp, Jack, Date Unknown, December 1995 (2 items)

Kennan, George, December 1978, January 1980, January 1985

Kern, Walter, November 1962

Kerry, John, November 1989

Khruschev, October 1957

King, Robert, September 1975

Killinger, Peter R. M.D., December 1995

Kilpatrick, James J., March 1975

Kirk, Claude, May 1968

Kirk, Grayson, Date Unknown, February 1963 (2 items)

Kleberg, Robert J. Jr., May 1968

Klein, Charlie, Date Unknown

Klots, Allen Jr., November 1969

Knowlton, Perry, May 1982

Komer, Robert, November 1967

Kriendler, H. Peter, December 1974 (2 items)

Kennedy, JFK, RFK, Ted, and Joseph, 1952-1980

Kissinger, Henry, 1973-1990

Knopf, Blanche, 1942-1989

Krock, Arthur, 1944-1974

Kuhn, Ferdinand and Delia, 1967-1995

"L" file, 1944-1997

Lachy, Ed, Date Unknown

Lagar, Carol, September 1992

Lager, Robert J., December 1995

Lamberton, Harry and Margaret, Date Unknown

Landers, Ann, February 1974

Lanman, Janet, Date Unknown

Lansdale, Dorothy and Parker, January 1996

Larson, Judge Earl R., November 1992

Lasky, Melvin J., Date Unknown

Lattimore, Owen, December 1965

Lauden, Margaret, September 1959

Lawrence, William, Date Unknown, July 1968 (2 items)

Leary, Maeve, November 1989

Lelyveld, Joseph, Date Unknown

Lerner, Max, August 1987 (2 items)

Lewis, Flora, February 1974

Lindsay, John V., May 1968, August 1987

Locher, Anne and Paul, December 1995 (2 items)

Loftness, Doris, Date Unknown

Long, Oren E., June 1961

Longmire, Carey, September 1992

Lorentz, Elizabeth, December 1995

Lovewell, Mark Alan, October 1997

Lowes, Catherine S., May 1983

Lowry, Graham, December 1995

Lowry, Mary Lee, Date Unknown

Lowry, W.M., 1948, June 1969 (3 items)

Luttringhaus, January 1996

Lydon, Christopher, Date Unknown

Lewis, Anthony, 1968-1995

Box 146:

Lillienthal, David, 1963-1974

Linowitz, Sol, 1968-1995

Lippman, Walter, 1942-1989

Loucheim, Katie, 1966-1975

Lowry, Elsa and Mac, 1938-2001

"M" file, 1943-1999

MacDonald, Marylee, October 1984

Macleish, Archibald, June 1969, February 1985, May 1987

Macmillan, December 1961

Magnuson, Warren G., May 1968

Malcolm, Andy, November 1989

Maldonado, Alicia, February 1999

Maldoy, William, September 1992

Malone, Dumas, April 1963

Mannes, Marya, Date Unknown

Manning, Bob, September 1965

Maragall, Pasqual, December 1991

Margerie, Emmanuel, March 1986

Markel, Lester, January 1961

Marriot, J. Willard, April 1964

Martin, Richard B., October 1991

Martinez, Vilina, January 1996

Masa, Dr. August 1957

Massey, James, August 1998

Mathias, Charles McC. Jr., April 1977

Matsumoto, Ken, May 1991

Matsumoto, Hiroshi, December 1995

Matsuo, Fumio, December 1990

Maxwell, Wm., Date Unknown

Maybee, Kathy and Colin, December 1995

Mayfair, Flemings, January 1996

McBride, Robert Messers, November 1943

McCaffrey, Joseph F., Date Unknown

McCarthy, Colman, September 1983, January 1984 (2 items)

McCollam, Hope, December 1995

McCrary, John R., May 1974

McCrary, Tex, August 1975

McCune, John F., July 1967

McDermott, Jenifer Lee, October 1994

McDonald, Israel?, December 1995

McGee, Gale, May 1968

McGovern, George, May 1968

McGregor, Robert, September 1956

McGugn, Date Unknown

McKee, Sheila, December 1995

McLeon, Mary, Date Unknown

Metzenbaum, Howard M., January 1995

Mial, Lorna, September 1963

Milanson, Mayarie, Date Unknown

Miller, Arjay, May 1968

Miller, Barbara, September 1960

Miller, Tom, April 1989

Millikin, John Jr., November 1973

Minnow, Lewton, August 1987

Mohr, Charles, October 1968

Mohr, Norma, Date Unknown

Mondale, Walter May 1968

Monroney, Mike, March 1971

Monnson, C. Douglas, May 1975

Montgomery, Paul L., June 1996

Mooney, Richard E., Date Unknown

Moore, Esther Jantzen, December 1995

Moore, K.S. and F.D., December 1995

Moore, Virginia, July 1973

Moothead, Lucy G., December 1995

Morina, Marie Luisa, May 1992

Morgan, Edward P., December 1962

Morgan, Wendy, December 1995

Moro, Aldo, April 1965

Morris, John, December 1995

Moseley, Eva, December 1995

Moseley-Braun, Carol, December 1995

Moskowitz, Faye, September 1987

Motley, Catharine, August 1992

Moyers, Bill, April 1974

Moynihan, Daniel Patrick, 1976-1988

Mudd, EJ, Date Unknown

Murray, Alfred, June 1960

Munoz, Manuel Alonso, January 1992

Munroe, Patrick, December 1995

Murrow, Edward, April 1953

Musmanno, Michael A., January 1963, August 1989

MacPhail, Larry, 1947-1974

Mansfield, Mike, 1987-1995

Martin, Charles, 1957-1989

McNamara, Robert, 1966-1981

McNeil, Sheila, 1992-1995

Miall, Leonard, 1963-1997

Middleton, Drew, 1957-1989

Monnet, Jean, 1963-1992

"N" file, 1953-1995

Naito, Yoriyoshi, December 1995

Nakae, Toshitada, December 1995

Nathans, Daniel, December 1995

Naughton, Jim, November 1989

Nault, William H., December 1975

Nelson, Godfrey N., October 1953

Nessen, Ron, December 1974, March 1975

Nevin, Mrs. Robert Williston, December 1995

Neuberger, Richard L., July 1957

Newton, Jim, 1989

Nitze, Paul, 1956-1990

Nixon, Richard, 1967-1971

Nugent, Bill, 1995

"O" file, 1945-1998

Oberdorfer, Louis F., December 1995

Ohly, Betty, September 1997

Oldfelt-Edeus, Christine, June 1998

Oldfield, Jamie, May 1945

O'Neill, Charles T., December 1995

O'Neill, Ray, October 1995

O'Neill, Ted, Date Unknown

O'Neill, Thomas P. Jr., November 1983

Oreskes, Michael and Geraldine Baum, December 1998

Oakes, John 1974-1995

Ochs, Adolph, 1921

"P" file, 1952-1995

Palmer, Norman D., April 1952

Paresce, Degna Marconi, December 1995

Patterson, Eugene C., February 1983

Patterson, William F., December 1995

Pearson, Drew, June 1968

Pei, I.M., July 1986

Percy, Charles H., May 1968, April 1992

Pincus, December 1995

Powell, Mrs. D E, September 1971

Powell, Olive Peterson, June 1997

Poynter, Marion, December 1995

Prettymon, Barett, December 1995

Pugh, Geoffrey C.K., September 1992

Pulliam, Eugene C., October 1974

Peale, Norman Vincent, 1984-1988

Pear, Robert, 1994-1995

Pearson, Mike, 1967-1968

Peterson, Iver, 1967-1974

Pomfret, John, 1974-1995

Proxmire, William, 1987-1992

"Q" file, 1996

Quevedo, Frank, 1996

"R" file, 1962-1996

Radloff, David O., December 1995

Radosta, John S., April 1985

Randall, Tony, December 1962

Raines, Howell, July 1993

Rambo, David P., June 1995

Raskin, Abe, December 1989

Rather, Dan (photograph), July 1986

Rathner, Mary Scott, November 1973

Raynor, Phyllis, November 1992

Reeves, Jean, December 1995

Richardson, Elliot, April 1975

Richman, Susan, November 1969

Riddler, Marie W., January 1996

Rizik family, December 1995

Roberts, Chalmers M., December 1995

Robinson, Jeffrey, October 1992

Robinson, Mrs. Bob John, December 1995

Rockefeller, Mrs. Laurance S., June 1968

Rockefeller, Nelson, undated

Rohatyn, Felix G., May 1982

Rookstool, Farris L., December 1995

Rosenberger, John W., May 1970

Royster, Vermont, 1987

Rosenblatt, Maurice, 1966

Russell, Robert, 1995

Russert, Tim

Ryan, Robert, 1996

Box 147:

Rabin, Yitzak, 1987 Rattner, Steve, 1974-1997 Raymond, Jack, 1989-1995 Reagan, Ronald, 1981-1988 Reeves, Richard, 1987-1989 Reid, Ogden, 1956-1968 Remington, William, 1993 Reston Prize, 1996 Ribicoff, Abe, 1961-1987 Roberts, Steve, 1965-1992 Rockefeller, David, 1968-1989 Rosenthal, Abe, 1963-1992 Rostow, Eugene, 1968-1985 Rostow, Walt, 1966-1974 Rusk, Dean, 1966-1968 "S" File, 1945-2000 Salisbury, Harrison, 1980-1987 Saltonstall, Leverett, 1968-1974 Saltonstall, William and Kathie, 1954-1995 Sandburg, Carl and Helga, 1958-1996 Sayre, Francis, 1956-1982 Seymour, Gideon, 1955 Schlesinger, Jr., Arthur, 1975-1995 Schlesinger Library, 1968-1985 Schy, Maurice, 1999-2000 Schultz, George, 1983-1989 Sevareid, Eric, 1959-1979

Box 148:

Sevareid, Peter, 1968-1993 Sheehan, Neil, 1966-1996 Shenon, Philip, 1995-1997 Sherrod, Robert, 1966-1987 Simon, Paul, 1975-1989 Small, William, 1982 Smith, Ann and Rick, 1965-1996 Smith, Norman, 1965-1986 Sorenson, Theodore, 1984-1987 Spivak, Lawrence, 1942-1975 "Stalin Letter," 1952-1953 Steinberg, Jack, 1992-1996 Sterba, James, 1967-1987 Stevenson, Adlai, 1952-1980 Storrow, Linda, 1995-1998 Stout, Hilary, 1989-1995 Sulzberger, A.H., 1943-1969 Sulzberger, Arthur O., Jr. ("Punch"), 1961-1996 Sulzberger, Cy, 1949-1989 Sulzberger, Iphigene, 1945-1990

Box 149:

Swope, Herber, 1952

"T" File, 1957-1999 Talbot, Mildred, 1966-1995 Talbott, Strobe, 1974-1995 Trask, Elsie, 1970-1989 "U" File, 1949 Udall, Stewart, 1962-1996 "V" File, 1942-1996 Valenti, Jack, 1974-1977 "W" File, 1942-1999 Walker, Dan, 1975 Wallace, Amy, 1989-1995 Weirick, Bruce, 1961-1975 Welles, Benjamin and Cynthia, 1989-1995 West, Rebecca, 1974 Wheeler, Elsie, 1996-1997 Wicker, Tom, 1968-1995 Wilson, Geoffrey, 1968-1996 Yardley, Jonathan, 1961-2002 Yardley, Rosemary, 1964-1997 Yoder, Ed, 1963-1975 Young, Nerissa, 1999 Zimmers, Neal, 1974

Box 150:

Indexes Prelude to Victory, 1942 JBR- Personal, 1925-2000 Russian Trip, June-July, 1943 Report from Red China, 1973-1977

Box 151:

Asian International Symposium, 1979 JBR- Bio JBR- Journals, Undated JBR- Journals, 1941-1970 Sketches, 1979, 1984

Boxes 152-154:

Oversize diplomas, awards, certificates, photographs, and newspaper issues

Box 155:

Deadline Manuscript Drafts

Front Matter

Foreward

- 1- Scotland
- 2- America
- 3- Depression
- 4- University Days
- 4- Prelude to War (2 Folders)

- 5- War
- 6- Pearl Harbor
- 6- Turning Points

New York, 1934-37

- 8- Assistant to the Publisher
- 7- Turning Points
- 8- The Appeasers, 1937-40
- 8- Washington- 90's
- 8- Washington in the Forties
- 9- Politics
- 10- The Fifties
- 11- From Isolation to Pearl Harbor
- 11- The Unhappy 60's

Death and Change

- 13- Detour to Moscow
- 13- Nixon '70s
- 14- The Spy on the 14th Floor

90's Bush

The Fabulous 80's

16- Walter Lippmann

Box 156:

Introduction from Previous Draft

16- Summing Up

Chapter 23-32

Chapter 39-42

Revised/Forward

Dayton - Illinois

Scotland

Depression Thirties

London 38-39

War

Blitz

London Embassy, 1942

Assistant Publisher

Politics

Public Opinion

Stevenson

Churchill

Family Affairs

Box 157:

America at Mid-Century

Ike

Bureau Chief

McCarthy and "The Times"

Oppenheimer Case

Dulles

Yalta and "The Times"

The Unhappy Sixties

The Kennedys

Johnson, Lyndon

Death and Change Arthur Ochs (Punch) Sulzberger Executive Editor Kissinger, Henry Carter, Jimmy Reagan and the Eighties 10- The Fifties Nixon 70's

Box 158:

What Happened- Summing Up 17- Dean Gooderham Acheson Columnists 18- Vandenberg: An Unlikely Tale Chapter 19-27 From Illusion to Disillusion Loose Manuscript Edits, 1990-1991 (2 Folders) Loose Manuscript Edits, 1-14 Loose Manuscript Edits, 18-23

Box 159:

Loose Manuscript Edits, 1991 (2 Folders) Loose Manuscript Edits, 16-17 Loose Manuscript Edits, 1990 Loose Manuscript Edits, 1989 Loose Manuscript Edits, 1989, 1991 Loose Manuscript Edits, 1991, 1989

Last updated on 04.12.21

Index (to boxes)

Abel, Elie	50	Bumpers, Dale	57
Acheson, Dean	9, 10, 20, 40, 95, 96	Bundy, McGeorge	41, 56, 103
Acupuncture	41, 42, 123	Burns, James McGrego	
Adams, Cecil	56	Bush, George	26, 55
Adams, Frank	32	Caldwell, Bill	32
Adelman, Kenneth	29	Califano, Joseph	56
Adler, Bill	32	Campaign 1960	41
Agnew, Spiro	44, 62, 63	Campaign 1964	103
Agriculture Department	103	Campaign 1968	96, 103, 105, 106
Al-Assad, Hafez	56	Campaign 1988	21, 51
Allen, George V.	50	Carlucci, Frank	56
Allison, John	50	Carnegie Corporation	52
Alphand, Herve	55	Carnegie Institution of	
Alsop, Joseph	32, 40	Carney, Robert	50
American Newspaper Guild	103	Carroll, Wallace	32, 50, 99
American Philosophical Society	52		1, 21, 22, 41, 56, 127, 139, 142
Arant, Douglas	32	Caruthers, Osgood	32
Armour, Norman	32	Cater, Douglass	32
Arms Control	29, 40, 85	Catledge, Turner	10, 32, 50, 102
Artillery of the Press Associated Press	7	Channanidial	41, 84, 94, 99
	6, 21	Chappaquidick	63
Atlantic Alliance	40, 85		, 21, 36, 41-43, 50, 99, 117, 139
Atomic Energy Commission	34, 40, 59, 103	Chodes, Ralph	32
Awards	1, 3, 115, 137	Chou En-Lai	42
Baker, Howard	17 20 26 22 40	Churchill, Winston	21
Baker, Russell	17, 20, 26, 32, 40	CIA Civil Defense	19, 50
Baldwin, Hanson	32, 50, 102	Civil Defense	10 44 56
Ball, George	40	Civil Rights	19, 44, 56
Bancroft, Harding	32, 105 32	Clark, Grenville	44 56
Bar-On, Hanan	32	Clark, Joe	56
Barber, Red	32	Clark, Ramsey	30
Bartlett, Charles Baruch, Bernard M.	96	Clarke, Charles H. Clerks	20, 23, 39, 40, 96
	32		
Barzilay, Robert	19	Coffin, Walter Sloan Cold War	62 21, 94
Bay of Pigs BBC	21, 94, 98	Cold war Collier, Bernard	32
Beecher, William	32	Columns	7, 19, 22, 40, 44-50, 58, 80, 96
Belair, Felix	32	Common Market	7, 19, 22, 40, 44-30, 38, 80, 90
Benton, William	103	Connally, John B.	50
Berle, Adolph	50	Cooke, Alistair	21, 54, 127
Bernstein, Leonard	29	Council on Foreign Rel	
Bernstein, Theodore M.	32, 102	Couve de Murville, Ma	
Bettman, Gilbert and Iphigene	98	Cox, Franklin	32
Biden, Joseph R.	32	Crowther, Bosley	32
Bingham, Jonathan	32	Cuba	19, 50, 89, 95, 117, 142
Birth control	61	Cuomo, Mario	50
Blumenthal, Michael	55	Cutler, Lloyd	2, 32, 57
Bohlen, Chip	50	Czufin, Robert	32
Bok, Derek	32	Dale, Edwin	33
Bowles, Chester	32, 50, 98	Daley, Arthur	33
Bradford, Amory	32	Dalgin, Ben	102
Bradley, Omar	96	Daly, Thomas	33
Breslauer, Mary	33	Daniel, E. Clifton	11, 33, 50, 102, 127
Bridges, Styles	41	Daniell, Raymond	33, 94
Britain	10, 41	Davies, John Paton	50
Broder, David	32	Davies, Lawrence E.	103
Brooke, James	32	De Gaulle, Charles	19, 51
Brown, Francis	102	de la Madrid, Miguel	56, 142
Brownell, Herbert	50	Deadline	8-12, 17-23, 141
Brzezinski, Zbigniew	55, 57, 126, 139	Dennis, Lloyd	33
Buckley, William F.	26	Desmond, John	33
- 2 ,			

		-	
Dewey, Thomas E.	51	Howe, Sam	39
Disarmament	29, 61	Huger, Louise Polk	33
Dondy, Emmanuel	33	Hulen, Bertram D.	55
Doty, Robert	33	Humphrey, George	99
Dryfoos, Orville	2, 33	Humphrey, Hubert H.	20, 50, 55, 106, 128
Dryfoos, Susan	33	Huxtable, Ada Louise	33
Duffus, Robert	33	Interviews 2, 11, 23,	40, 42, 50, 55-57, 83, 94, 95,
Dukakis, Michael	19		116, 118-121, 141, 142
Dulles Doctrine	51	Iran-Contra affair	55, 59, 83
Dulles, Allen	50, 51	Israel	11, 55, 56, 99
Dulles, John Foster 2, 6	, 9, 11, 50, 51, 55, 95, 97	Jackson, Henry M.	119
Dumbarton Oaks	142	Jackson, William	50
Durdin, Tillman	33	Janklow, Morton	17
Eisaku, Sato	57	Japan	21, 41-44, 56, 57, 94, 128
Eisenhower, Dwight D.	9, 21, 50, 51, 99	Jean Monnet Council	53
Faber, Harold	103	John Birch Society	40, 61
Feierstein, Richard	33	Johnson, Lyndon B.	8, 11, 20, 21, 41, 50, 57
Ford, Gerald	20, 22, 127	Johnson, Ural Alexis	50
Foreign Affairs	6, 24, 90	Jones, Alex	33
Formosa	52	Jordan, Hamilton	56
Frankel, Max	33, 50, 127	Junius Scales case	84
Frankfurter, Felix	9, 23, 56, 57	Kennan, George	29, 50, 57, 85
Franklin, Ben	50	Kennedy Assassination	57
Freedman, Emanuel R.	50, 103	Kennedy Library	17, 23
Freedom of Information Act	54, 57	Kennedy, Edward	56, 57, 139
Freeman, Orville	33	Kennedy, John F.	17, 50, 57, 104
Friday, William	33	Kennedy, Robert F.	57, 104
Frost, Robert	54, 95	Kenworthy, John	33
Fulbright, J. W.	118	Kenworthy, Ned	50
Gardner, John W.	26, 94, 104, 110	Khrushchev, Nikita	21, 54
Garst, Robert	103	Kildegaard, Nis	33
Gelb, Arthur	33	King Hussein	56
Ghorbal, Ashraf	56	Kissinger, Henry	10, 11, 56, 57, 85, 106, 139
Giscard d'Estaing, Valery	56, 118	Klemmer, Harvey	33
Goldman, Eric	55	Knowland, William	50, 57
Goldstein, Nathan	33	Knowles, Clayton	20, 33
Goldwater, Barry	50, 55	Korea	20
Golf	21, 99	Kosygin, Aleksei	21, 56
Gore, Albert	55	Krock, Arthur	9, 20, 23
Graham, Katharine	33, 55	Kubic, Milan	29
Greece	85, 104	Latin America	20, 23
Green, Monroe	33	Lawrence, William	50
Greenfield, Jimmy	23	Leviero, Tony	50
Gridiron Club	21, 53	Levitas, Mitchel	34
Gridiron Club of Washington	53	Lewis, Anthony	20, 34
Gromyko, Andrei	33	Liberalism	21
Grose, Carolyn	33	Lieberman, Henry	34
Grose, Peter	33	Lincoln, Abraham	58
Gruson, Sydney	20, 33, 103	Lindsay, John V.	112
Hagerty, James	50, 55	Linowitz, Sol	34
Halberstam, David	21, 33	Lippmann, Walter	6, 7, 58
Haldeman, H. R.	55	Loftus, Joseph	34
Hamilton, Tom	33	London	6, 8, 10, 19, 21, 58, 139
Harriman, Averell	50	Longworth, Alice	50
Heath, Edward	56	Luce, Clare Booth	50
Helms, Richard	56	Lukas, J. Anthony	34
Herter, Christian	50	MacLeish, Archibald	112
Hess, John	33	Malcolm, Durie	50
Hill, Gladwin	33, 103	The Making of the Presid	
Holcombe, William	33	Markel, Lester	34, 106, 112
Holleman, Emmit	33	Marshall Plan	21, 25, 53, 58, 64, 97
Holmberg, Ruth Sulzberger	33	Marshall, F. Ray	56
Honorary degrees	137	Martha's Vineyard Hospit	
Hough, Henry Beetle	10, 11, 20, 55, 135, 136	Masaryk, Jan	20
Howe, Fisher	33	Mazo, Earl	34

McCarthy, Joseph	20, 21, 58	Rivers, L. Mendel	34
McCarthyism	21	Rockefeller Foundation	53
McElroy, Neil	50	Rockefeller, John D. III	34
McKeever, Porter	21	Rockefeller, Nelson	61, 84
Medal of Liberty	1	Rogers, William	120
Medina, Kate	17	Romney, George	84, 106
Meet the Press	95, 99, 137	Rooney, John	34, 52
Meir, Golda	11, 119	Roper, Elmo	34
Mencken, H. L.	58	Rosenthal, Abe M.	22, 34, 39, 131
Menon, Krishna	50	Rostow, Eugene	34, 85
Meras, Phyllis	136	Rothchild, John	34
Merz, Charles	99	Rowe, James	34
Meyers, J. D.	58	Royster, Vermont	6, 34
Miall, Leonard	21, 34	Rusk, Dean	50, 101
Mikoyan, Anastas	50	Rusk, Howard	108
Mitterand, François	56, 139	Sadat, Anwar	22, 56, 121
Mohr, Charles	34	Salinas de Gortari, Carlos	57
Molotov, Vyacheslav	21, 58	Salinger, Pierre	34
Mondale, Walter	56	Salisbury, Harrison E.	34, 131
Monnet, Jean	9, 53, 56	Samuels, Gertrude	34
Monroe Doctrine	58	San Francisco Conference	101
Montgomery, Paul	34	Sanger, Eleanor	34
Moon Landing	112	Sbarge, Steve	34
Mooney, Richard	34, 112	Scherer, Ray	34
Morris, Jack	34, 112	Schlesinger, Arthur M. Jr.	23, 34, 84
Moscow	6, 8, 10, 21, 25, 27, 88, 137	Schmidt, Helmut	57, 121, 139
Moses, Robert	112, 125	Schuman Plan	101
Moynihan, Daniel P.	34, 106, 130	Schwartz, Daniel	34
Mullaney, Thomas	34, 100, 130		34
	50	Schwartz, Harry Scotland	22, 91
Murphy, Gerry			
National Security Council		Scranton, William	61 34
NATO New York Herald-Tribune	21, 58	Semple, R.	
	,	Senate Subcommittee on Inte	
New York Times	6, 7, 20, 21, 23-26, 32, 34,	Sevareid, Eric	34, 95
	5-97, 100, 101, 104, 137, 141	Seymour, Gideon	34, 86
Newspaper strikeNew Y		Sheehan, Neil	34
Newton, Jim	40	Sheldon, Walter A.	34
Nitze, Paul	21, 58, 139	Shenon, Philip	40, 83
Nixon, Richard M.	22, 50, 58, 62, 107	Sherrod, Robert	34
Notebooks, reporter's	41-43	Shipler, David	40
Novitski, Joseph	34	Shriver, R. Sargent	34
Oakes, John	34, 50	Shultz, George	22, 57
Oppenheimer, Robert	26, 40, 59	Shuster, Al	20, 34
Overseas Press Club	1	Siebert, Fred	34
Passman, Otto E.	59	Sills, Beverly	57
Pentagon Papers	20, 37, 38, 130	Sisco, Joseph	121
Percy, Charles	34, 59	Sketches in the Sand	7
Phillips, Cabell	34	Smirnovsky, Mikhail	50
C 1	37, 43, 54, 57, 135, 137, 138	Smith, Joe Kingsbury	34
Potsdam agreements	60	Smith, Walter Bedell	50
Powledge, Fred	34	Soares, Mario	121
Prelude to Victory	7	Sorensen, Theodore	84
Pulitzer Prizes	53, 95, 115, 137	Sourwine, J. G.	84
Radford, Arthur	60	Spock, Benjamin	56, 62
Rae, Bruce	34	Stalin, Joseph	22
Raymond, Jack	34	Stassen, Harold	50, 101
Reagan, Ronald	10, 55, 57, 83, 105, 140	Steele, John	34
Reed, Rex	34	Steinberg, Jack	17, 21
Reedy, George	34	Stevens, Robert	20
Reeves, Dick	57	Stevenson, Adlai	10, 50, 94, 95
Regan, Donald	22	Stewart, Potter	57
Reston Clerks	39, 40	Stone, I. F.	34
Reston Papers	4, 40	Stone, Shepard	101
Reston, Sally Fulton	4, 42	Stout, Hilary	40
Ridsdale, Sir William	34	Stowe, Leland	34
•		•	

Strauss, Lewis L.	34, 40, 50, 57
Striganov, Sergei	35
Strikes	37, 94
	22
Student protest	
Sullivan, Walter	35
Sulzberger, Arthur Hays	5, 22, 23, 25, 35, 40, 50,
Suizoeigei, minui mays	
	94, 98, 101, 109, 115
Sulzberger, Arthur Ochs	35, 109, 133, 142
Sulzberger, Cyrus L.	35
Sulzberger, Iphigene Ochs	5, 35, 115
Supreme Court	57, 84, 94, 96, 101
Suydam, Henry	57
Symington, Stuart	35, 57, 95
•	
Szilard, Leo	98
Szulc, Tad	35, 50
Taft, Robert	101
Talese, Gay	94, 115
Taubkin, Irving	35
	35
Thompson, Ken	
Thurmond, Strom	61
Tifft, Susan E.	33
Times Talk	26, 109
Tito	26, 56, 57
Topping, Seymour	35
Transcripts	2, 11, 54, 56, 57, 94, 95
•	
Trips 20, 21, 25, 27, 41	-44, 56, 84, 86-92, 94, 95,
	99, 120, 137
Trudeau, Pierre	56, 57, 121, 139
Truman Harry S	95, 96
Trumbull, Robert	35
Trussell, C. P.	35
Tucker, Louis L.	35
U. S. S. R.	33, 55, 105
U. S. S. R.	33, 55, 105
U. S. S. R. United Nations	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20,	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20,	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61,
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23,	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 61
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23,	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam teach-ins	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 61 62
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam teach-ins Vietnam trip	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 61 62 20
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 61 62 20 102
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam teach-ins Vietnam trip	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 61 62 20
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 61 62 20 102 96
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 61 62 20 102 96 35
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 61 62 20 102 96 35 40
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 61 62 20 102 96 35
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 61 62 20 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy Wallace, George	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy Wallace, George Walter Lippmann and His Time	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 61 62 20 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96 mes
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy Wallace, George	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy Wallace, George Walter Lippmann and His Time	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 61 62 20 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96 mes
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy Wallace, George Walter Lippmann and His Tim Walz, Jay Warren, Earl	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 61 62 20 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96 mes 7
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy Wallace, George Walter Lippmann and His Tit Walz, Jay Warren, Earl Watergate	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96 mes 7 35 96 23
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy Wallace, George Walter Lippmann and His Tim Walz, Jay Warren, Earl Watergate Wechsler, James A.	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 61 62 20 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96 mes 7 35 96 23 102
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy Wallace, George Walter Lippmann and His Tit Walz, Jay Warren, Earl Watergate	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96 mes 7 35 96 23
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy Wallace, George Walter Lippmann and His Tim Walz, Jay Warren, Earl Watergate Wechsler, James A. Welch, Rachel	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 61 62 20 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96 mes 7 35 96 23 102 102
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy Wallace, George Walter Lippmann and His Tim Walz, Jay Warren, Earl Watergate Wechsler, James A. Welch, Rachel Welles, Benjamin	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 61 62 20 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96 23 102 102 102 35
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Waldae, Amy Wallace, George Walter Lippmann and His Till Walz, Jay Warren, Earl Watergate Wechsler, James A. Welch, Rachel Welles, Benjamin Wells, Herman	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 61 62 20 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96 23 102 102 35 35 35
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy Wallace, George Walter Lippmann and His Tim Walz, Jay Warren, Earl Watergate Wechsler, James A. Welch, Rachel Welles, Benjamin	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 61 62 20 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96 23 102 102 102 35
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam teach-ins Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy Wallace, George Walter Lippmann and His Tit Walz, Jay Warren, Earl Watergate Wechsler, James A. Welch, Rachel Welles, Benjamin Wells, Herman White, Harry Dexter	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96 mes 7 35 96 23 102 102 35 35 96
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy Wallace, George Walter Lippmann and His Till Walz, Jay Warren, Earl Watergate Wechsler, James A. Welch, Rachel Welles, Benjamin Wells, Herman White, Harry Dexter White, Theodore H.	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96 23 102 102 35 36 36 37 37 38 38 38 39 38 38 38 39 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38 38
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy Wallace, George Walter Lippmann and His Tit Walz, Jay Warren, Earl Watergate Wechsler, James A. Welch, Rachel Welles, Benjamin Wells, Herman White, Harry Dexter White, Theodore H. Whitney, John Hay	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96 mes 7 35 96 23 102 102 35 35 96 35 36
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy Wallace, George Walter Lippmann and His Tit Walz, Jay Warren, Earl Watergate Wechsler, James A. Welch, Rachel Welles, Benjamin Wells, Herman White, Harry Dexter White, Theodore H. Whitney, John Hay Wicker, Tom	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96 mes 7 35 96 23 102 102 35 35 96 23 35 36 23, 36, 94
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy Wallace, George Walter Lippmann and His Tit Walz, Jay Warren, Earl Watergate Wechsler, James A. Welch, Rachel Welles, Benjamin Wells, Herman White, Harry Dexter White, Theodore H. Whitney, John Hay	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96 mes 7 35 96 23 102 102 35 35 96 35 36
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy Wallace, George Walter Lippmann and His Tim Walz, Jay Warren, Earl Watergate Wechsler, James A. Welch, Rachel Welles, Benjamin Wells, Herman White, Harry Dexter White, Theodore H. Whitney, John Hay Wicker, Tom Wiggins, J. Russell	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96 mes 7 35 96 23 102 102 35 36 23, 36, 94 36
U. S. S. R. United Nations University of Illinois 20, Valenti, Jack Van Doren, Charles Vandenberg, Arthur Veit, Ivan Vice Presidency Vietnam 4, 5, 9, 20, 23, Vietnam demonstrations Vietnam trip Vincent, John Carter Volcker, Paul Waggoner, Walt Wald, Matt Wallace, Amy Wallace, George Walter Lippmann and His Tit Walz, Jay Warren, Earl Watergate Wechsler, James A. Welch, Rachel Welles, Benjamin Wells, Herman White, Harry Dexter White, Theodore H. Whitney, John Hay Wicker, Tom	33, 55, 105 22, 98, 139, 142 26, 34, 88, 89, 92, 93, 139 95 95 6, 9, 22, 40 35 95 26, 37, 40, 44, 51, 56, 61, 62, 75, 84, 89, 95, 96 102 96 35 40 4, 40, 84 57, 62, 96 mes 7 35 96 23 102 102 35 35 96 23 35 36 23, 36, 94

Wilson, Woodrow	96, 139
World Book Encyclopedia	54
World War II	11, 19, 22, 23, 58
Wright, Jim	29
Yalta Papers	96
Yamagata Newspaper Group	5
Yarmolinsky, Adam	36
Yawkey, Thomas	96
Yerxa, Fendall	36
Yugoslavia	26, 56, 102
Zion, Sidney	50
Zolotow, Sam	36